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Vision

To develop the Company to be one of the best in.region: for

- Ship repair
Shipbuilding

Ship conversion upgrade

Engineering Work

Offshore support

We Emphasize on Time and Quality
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ﬁagamesGusau (Financial Data)
Funswesaa Total Assets
wilAusI Total Liabilities
daumaoéﬁaﬁu Total Shareholders’ Equity
eldannnissuang Service Income
elesu Total Revenue
Anlsdudu Gross Profit

finls (m1anu) gnd Net Profit (Loss)

2554/2011

865
589
276
557
581
201

AURE 1 RIULIN
Unit : Million Baht

2553/2010  2552/2009
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107 85
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yaraNUTsenu (um)
Anlsgnisaiu (um)

Financial Ratio

Net Profit Margin

Return on Equity

Return on Asset

Book Value per Share (Baht)
Net Profit per Share (Baht)

2554/2011 2553/2010 2552/2009

1.48 (19.88)
3.86 (26.96)
1.04 (7.47)
0.95 0.91
0.04 (0.30)
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Message from the Chairman
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In the past year, countries around the globe have been
impacted by economic and financial problems, especially those
in the European Union whose fiscal deterioration is exacerbating
the susceptibility of a number of the major economies in the
euro zone to particular financial and macroeconomic exposures.
While the US economy is showing signs of improvement, growth
remained restricted by fiscal constraints which, in turn, undermined
global economic development. This translated into a slowdown
in external demand and had negative impacts on Thailand’s
export sector.

Matters were compounded by the flood crisis in many
parts of Thailand in late 2011 which caused serious damage to
the Thai economy. Many parts of the manufacturing sector had
to shut down which directly and negatively impacted on exports
as well as investor confidence. Investors naturally delayed and
reviewed their investment plans while waiting to see govern-
ment measures to assist in the recovery of the domestic
economy.

The company was well aware of these developments and
closely monitored the situation in order to define appropriate
policy and strategic direction of the company’s operations and
enhance our readiness to face any challenge which may arise.
Consequently, the company’s performance in 2011 registered
growth compared to the previous year as a result of our ability
to complete projects on time combined with quality control and
efficient management of capital costs. These measures
will continue to guide our operations for continuous growth,
advancement and sustainability.

The Board and management of Asian Marine Services
Public Company Limited operate under strict principles of good
corporate governance and remain committed to transparent
business best practices aimed at achieving economic development
together with improvement of quality of life, community development
and environmental protection.

I would like to express the sincere gratitude of our Board
of Directors to our shareholders, clients, financial institutions
and all our business alliances for their continued support and
confidence in the operations of the company.

F M WU

Prakit Pradipasen

Chairman
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ASIMAR Flood Relief Project

In mid 2011, the central plains region
of Thailand suffered severe flooding which
also affected Bangkok and surrounding prov-
inces. The company was active in providing
relief assistance to flood victims in collabora-
tion with military personnel by preparing
cooked food for both flood victims and the
military officers providing relief aid, as well
as donating essential items such as mobile
toilets and boats.

The company also provided material
assistance to employees in the form of boats
and 5,000 Baht in cash in order to repair
their homes.

Moreover, the company contributed to
the Capital Market Fund for Flood Relief
initiated by the Thai Listed Companies
Association by donating 100,000 Baht in
order to help those affected by the flooding.

All of these efforts received full coop-
eration from company staff and served to

enhance the camaraderie and unity in the
organization.
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Dredging of Waterways Mitigating Impacts from the flood situation in Irrigation Canals

Between 8 to 19 December 2011, the
Thai Listed Companies Association, Asian
Marine Services PLC, Ecomarine Co., Ltd. and
Pylon PLC, collaborated with the Bangkok
Metropolitan Administration’s Department of
Drainage and Sewerage, Canal and Waterways
Service Division to alleviate the ood crisis by
undertaking operations to dredge Saensaeb
Canal from Nongchok District to Bang Pakong
River in Chachoengsao Province, as distance
of approximately 4 kilometres, using its
Grancevolar No. 2 Barge.
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Conservation and Rehabilitation of Mangrove Forests

On August 6, 2011 the company, in a joint effort with residents of Ban Khun Samut Jeen Community, launched its mangrove reforestation project
with company executives, staff and clients collaborating to plant 1,000 saplings for the purpose of mangrove conservation and rehabilitation. The
coastal mangrove forests in the area are of great importance to the community, including in terms of replenishing marine resources, providing natural
habitat and food source for a diversied marine life, protection from coastal erosion as well as maintaining the balance of the local ecosystem while also
mitigating environmental impacts. The destruction of mangroves in many locations has led to sharp decrease in marine life which adversely affects the
community in surrounding areas. The company, therefore, attaches great importance to their conservation and rehabilitation.
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Mr. Prakit Pradipasen
Chairman and Independent Director

Age 1 69 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) : 182,000
% of Total Shares 1 0.08
Education

e MBA

Wayne State University, Detroit, USA
e BBA
Silliman University, Dumaguete, The Philippines
Work Experience Present

Chairman

Asian Marine Services PCL.
Diamond Brand Products PCL.

Chairman of Audit Committee
Supalai PCL.
Thai Chamber of Commerce

Director

Erawan Group PCL. (Business hotel)

Member of University Council

Payap University

Mr. Sutham Tanpaibul
Director and Chairman of Executive Director

Age 179 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) 1 26,040
% of Total Shares 1 0.01
Education

* High School

Assumption Commerce
Work Experience Present

e Chairman of the Executive Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.

e Chairman of Seatran Group
Tanpaibul Co.,Ltd. (Holding Company)
Seatran Travel Co.,Ltd. (Cruiser)
Seatran Port Co.,Ltd.

Seatran Line Co.,Ltd.
Seatran Ferry Co.,Ltd.
Seatran Dockyard Co.,Ltd.
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Mrs. Warawan Nganthavee
Mananging Director and Executive Director

Age 1 52 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) 1 998,600
% of Total Shares 1043
Education

e MBA

Ohio University USA
¢ BBA (Accounting)
Kasetsart University
Work Experience Present
e Managing Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.
2001 - 2004
e Managing Director

Seatran Ferry Co.,Ltd.

Mr. Chinsuk Viravan
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee
Age 1 67 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) -
% of Total Shares D=
Education
e MBE. (Economic)
Oklahoma City University, USA
« BBA
Chulalongkorn  University
Work Experience Present
e Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee
Asian Marine Services PCL.
e Executive Director
Viravan Co.,Ltd.
2004 - 2007
e Independent Director and Chairman of Audit
Committee

Eastern Commercial Leasing PCL.
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Mr. Sribhumi Sukhanetr

Independent Director, Audit Committee,
Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration
Committee

Age 179 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) -
% of Total Shares D=
Education
* Honorary Degree in Mass Communication
Thammasat University
« National Defense College, Bangkok
e Master Degree in Public Administration
Ecole Nationale des Postes et Telecommunications,
France
« Faculte’de Droits,Paris
Work Experience Present
« Independent Director and Audit Committee
Asian Marine Services PCL.
e Chairman
Gosakon Co.,Ltd
e Chairman of the Honorary Consul of Thailand
e Honorary President Telecommunication
Association of the Thailand Under
The Royal Patronage
1997 - Perescnt
Honorary Consul of the Principality

Monaco
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Mr. Sutsep Tanpaibul
Director and Executive Director

Age 1 75 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) : 2,100
% of Total Shares 1 0.001
Education

e Diploma

Rajamangala Institute of Technology Bangkok
Technical Campus
Work Experience Present
e Executive Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.
2003
e Production Director

Asian Marine Services PCL.

_ Annual Report 2011

Mr. Vibul Panitvong
Director, Executive Director, Nominating and
Remuneration Committee

Age 167 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) 110,000,038
% of Total Shares 1 4.26
Education
« MBA
Florida University, USA
e BA

Kasetsart University
Work Experience Present

e Executive Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.

« Director
Nakorn Petch Sugar Co.,Ltd.
Baan Pong Sugar Co.,Ltd.
Sugar Product Trading Co.,Ltd.
Thai Sugar and Bio-Energy Producers Association

Mr. Bumroong Chinda

Independent Director and Audit Committee

Age 1 75 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) D=
% of Total Shares D=
Education
e Doctor of Architecture
Rome University, Italy
e Bachelor Degree in Architecture
Chulalongkorn  University
Work Experience Present
¢ Independent Director and of Audit Committee
Asian Marine Services PCL.

* Businessman
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Mr. Sutin  Tanphaibul
Director and Executive Director

Age 1 73 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) D=
% of Total Shares D=
Education
e Mini MBA
Thammasat University
« BBA
The East Philippines University
e Diploma in Accounting
Chulalongkorn University
Work Experience Present
* Executive Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.
e Managing Director
Tanpaibul Co.,Ltd. (Holding Company)
* Director
Seatran Ferry Co.,Ltd.
Seatran Port Co.,Ltd.
2002 - 2003
e Managing Director

Asian Marine Services PCL.

Mr. Prawat Chanruang

Director and Nominating and Remuneration
Committee

Age 1 73 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) 110,988,725
% of Total Shares 1 4.68

Education
o BA (Business Administration)
Thammasat University
e BA (Accounting)
Thammasat University
Work Experience Present
e Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.
o Executive Director
Nawakit Ban Muang Co.,Ltd
Laem Chabang Internation Country
e Managing Director
Nakharin Park Co.,Ltd (Land Development)
Nakharin Pathhum Thani Estate Co.,Ltd

Mr. Nonn Panitvong

Director and Executive Director

Age 35 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) 15,000,000
% of Total Shares 1213

Education
« Doctor of Environmental
Kasetsart University
« MBA
North Carolina University Wilmington
e BBA
Assumption University
Work Experience Present
* Executive Director
Asian Marine Services PCL.
* Director
Ang Thong Sugar Terminal Co.,Ltd.
Aqua Madia Co.,Ltd.
Vithai Bio Power Co.,Ltd.
e Human Resource Department Manager

Nakorn Petch Sugar Co.,Ltd.
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Management Team
ACUCJUSKNS

% 6
WIHFIAT Al Iwyad
1 #ian1svialy

Mr. Suadej Tanpaibul

General Manager

) :38 1
dnuwawduiitie (W) m 22/03/54 -
Faduluniafionu (%) ;-
ADNANINMIANINFIFR

« Uiganln vimasia (MBA)

University of Central Oklahoma USA.

o PSggnas widlvamaas uaznsind
LONNIVBEITTHINYIEINa
VAINENRDFTINANFAT

ﬂitzi‘ﬁmiﬁ'muﬂm;ﬁu

o faamamly
3. 1oiTew 113w 1wasiad

2551-2552

e Category Development Manager

Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2550-2551

e Unit Manager

Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2549-2550

e Marketing Strategy & Planning Manager

Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2547-2549

e Trade Development Manager

Gillette Thailand Limited

m Annual Report 2011

Age : 38 (Yrs)
Number of Shares (22/03/11) -
% of Total Shares D=
Education
¢ MBA
University of Central Oklahoma USA.

e Bachelor Degree Faculty of Commerce and Accountancy

Thammasat University
Work Experience Present
e General Manager
Asian Marine Services PCL.
2008-2009
e Category Development Manager
Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2007-2008
e Unit Manager
Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2006-2007
e Marketing Strategy & Planning Manager
Procter & Gamble Trading(Thailand) Limited
2004-2006
e Trade Development Manager
Gillette Thailand Limited
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a o 4
WL WIIN

Mr. Thani Narux

2 é’%’ﬂmim’ﬂaﬂwmiwaﬂ Production Senior Department Manager
a1y 611 Age 261 (Yrs)
ﬁmauﬁuﬁﬁa (¥u) ™ 22/03/54 - Number of Shares (22/03/11) D -
dadaulumstiavu (%) - % of Total Shares D -
AMANIINIANIIFIFD Education
o Waaln Sguemaneans « MPA
WWANENABAILINA Sripatum University
o Sygnas o Bachelor Degree
audinwdizdund Merchant Marine Training Centre
ﬂizﬁﬂ’ﬁﬁ’]d’]%ﬂﬂﬁ;ﬂ% Work Experience Present
o E‘Tiﬂﬂﬁiaﬁgiaﬂﬂﬂﬂﬁiﬂaﬂ e Production Senior Department Manager
vaa. i w13u weiiad Asian Marine Services PCL.
2547 2004
. Fﬁ@mimﬂaﬂwﬁmﬂmmi e Project Management Senior Department Manager
VN9, Lauen A e diad Asian Marine Services PCL.
2545 - 2546 2002 - 2003
o 0INLeL guzﬁ]ﬂmtﬁ‘nﬁuﬁ o Oasis Marine Technic Co.,Ltd.
. Snsdhemnaiia Managing Director
nan. dafoulysivg 2002 e Merchant Marine Training Centre,
o ASnwdhenaiia Guest Lecturer.
v e
vanineiFlad  Maritime Media Magazine, Editor staffs.
wiegndu 1rsigly Mr. Wasin Wacharapinyo
3 #inn1sanladhenisaain Marketing Senior Department Manager
any 149 1) Age : 49 (Yrs)

a"ﬁmuﬁuﬁﬁa (¥u) ™ 22/03/54
Fadulunistionu (%)
AANIINIANIIFIFD
o PBygnes Janssumaise
faaldsindmadia, fealus
dsziamainnuilagtiv
. ;ﬁ@n’]smﬂm’hﬂmmmﬂ
. LBan W13u e siad
2544 - 2553
« Amnianilie
van.fiddauled 1@eale (Class NK)

Number of Shares (22/03/11) -
% of Total Shares P =
Education
e Technical Diploma in Marine Engineering
Singapore Polytechnic
Work Experience Present
e Marketing Senior Department Manager
Asian Marine Services PCL.
2001-2010
e Ship Surveyor
Nippon Kaiji Kyokai (Class NK)
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WIAlE Lanasena Mr.Sawat Sektragool
4 éf:)'ﬂmis'»lww%fwmﬂiyﬂﬂmmzﬁqsmi Human Resource and Administration Department Manager
a1y 1471 Age 1 47 (Yrs)
i‘hmuﬁwﬁﬁa (¥w) ™ 22/03/54 o= Number of Shares (22/03/11) D -
dadulumstiavu (%) - - % of Total Shares |-
ng@ﬁmamiﬁﬂmgotﬁ@ Education
« Viganln vinagsfio o Master Degree MBA
AMINENRE TN WITUATATOETEN Phranakhon Sri Ayutthaya Rajabhat University
o ages ngnang o Bachelor Degree Law
URINLBLTINALNAY Ramkhamhaeng University
ﬂsz"j’amsﬁwﬂuﬂagﬂu Work Experience Present
o Fﬁ@ﬂﬁﬂﬁUﬂ§WUWﬂiqﬂﬂaLL35§5ﬂqi e Human Resource and Administration Department Manager
Una. tadfon 33w iweiiad Asian Marine Services PCL.
2550- 2553 2007-2010

° iadﬂii&lﬂ’]iaﬁ]ﬂﬂ']iﬂ’]ﬂﬂiﬂ’ﬁ e Vice President ADM.

van.Ingusiwesag nad iweiimas Thai Airport Ground Services Co.,Ltd.
. pjé"nmﬂmsﬂww?wmnswwﬁ

van. musuwh (luwa) dszinelng

e Human Director

Garant Mobel (Thailand) Co.,Ltd.

wwaTzAinTI Ayadaad Ms. Rapeepan Piboonsilp
5 é’%@msﬁhgmsﬁmmgﬁ’mﬁ Finance and Accounting Department Manager
any 1381 Age : 38 (Yrs)
i‘hmuﬁwﬁ'ﬁa (¥u) ™ 22/03/54 - Number of Shares (22/03/11) D -
Faduluniafianu (%) |- % of Total Shares |-
AIANIINIANIIFIFD Education
o Ygagnln vdmanalulad e Master Degree in technology management
IneAuwIanTINgaudnm College of Innovation, Thammasat University
VNINYIATTINAFAT e Bachelor Degree of Business Administration (Accounting)
o Sganes vinaaie - T Rajamangala University of Technology
wmalulafinousaa Work Experience Present
"Ammwﬂﬂﬁmﬁw NTITIA e Finance and Accounting Department Manager
ﬂ‘i:i’ﬁmiﬁ’m’mﬁﬁ]ﬁgfm Asian Marine Services PCL.
o daamahomsduuazin s 2006

V3R, 1L Tu% 113 LR  Finance Executive

2549 AC Nielsen (Thailand) Ltd.
o WNUIWIINTEH 1993-2005
van.Led fdadw (Usznalng) o Senior Accountant
2536-2548

Jongstit Co., Ltd.
o aywlnyd

UIN.WIFDAL
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Organization Chart
InsJasiusms

IAsJas$1IN1sI0NISUA: LU UUINISUSKISOJIANS

VTN 1oTow 01T% 1aTIRE 9na (UNTW) T 1N 31 Funen 2554

ANUNSSUNISUSEN
Board of Directors

ATUMSSUNISASSHILAS ACUENSSUNISUSHIS ATU:NSSUN1S0SId0U
KuUaAInaULNY Board of Executive Directors Audit Committee

Nominating &

Remuneration
Committee

NSsSUMSEINMS dnsagaumelu
Managing Director Internal Auditor

annssumsginms
Office of the Managing
Director

g3amsrialy
General Manager

dgiamsthanswenns
URAAU&:§5M1S
Human resource &

gioms chewan ganmsdhamisoain

JanmsdigusmswWela diomschemsbuua:Ucus
Material Services Finance & Accounting
Dept. Mgr. Dept. Mar.

Production Dept. Mgr. Marketing Dept. Mgr.

Administration

Depl. Mgr.
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ﬁﬂﬂ’]iﬁvL&jLﬁUlfﬂdfT% 42,613,575 115,680,248 42,613,575 108,544,612
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sawdwnsndlainamiian 393,246,787 382,616,179 404,222,889 379,563,043
SINAUNTNE 865,448,743 799,937,037 887,885,545 808,656,432
wﬁﬁmm:d’mwaaé‘ﬁaﬁu
wﬁ”aumgm’m“
ﬁmﬁnLﬁuﬁzy%um’auﬁﬁm:u:z?umnamﬁumﬁﬁu 21 56,147,361 78,294,982 56,147,361 78,294,982
miinSadaEn 21 42,620,855 61,759,211 42,620,855 61,759,211
Wit
famsfifieadasnu 9 - - 26,024,644 12,086,279
Aamait biflwatastiu 25,211,014 61,002,215 24,702,041 60,210,857
sainiinad 25,211,014 61,002,215 50,726,685 72,297,136
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Mﬁ%umuﬁaué"u
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miiuldifyanadiing 9,033,997 - 9,033,997 -
Fanilan 23 9,356,831 4,061,928 9,356,831 4,061,928
Usznmmsnitaunannmssulss e 24 - 64,371 - 64,371
Usznmmaniiaustonan 5.2 2,216,813 1,999,125 2,216,813 1,999,125
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Sramitaunam I 552,666,293 520,912,952 573,621,600 527,036,161
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23,850,192 17,514,678 25,114,855 21,531,724
580,873,076 564,862,186 578,637,133 557,387,526
356,402,011 439,758,600 358,463,441 437,322,640
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55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622

55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622

55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
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fwsudl fnsudl
'§uq®i’uﬁ 31 TuNAaY '§ua@’3‘wﬁl 31 SuNAY
2554 2553 2554 2553
(USudlyslna) (Usudlyslng)
NITUARWAAIINAINIINAIBWIN
iy (menu) dmivd 55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Wunsznuilanfillwiuseiy (fo) nnfanssuduiinnm : -
uﬁgmﬁm:ﬁi‘faqé‘m:gmﬁ 17,012,840 (624,410) 12,302,286 (2,797,740)
ﬁf’:aaz?m:gzy“[aunﬁu (506,358) - (506,358) -
nanunnmadewdenluussni (108,211) (103,494) (108,211) (103,494)
fnFudFongn N (CEED) (341,738) 74,764 (341,738) 74,764
fiFaIT LAz G 35,405,821 45,785,872 33,176,254 43,558,266
ANUIINMIAAT BN TWE R 182,454 11,856 182,454 11,856
manu (Hls) nmmnsunindnns (54,629) (42,826) (82,373) (2,941)
manu (f1ls) nndanuaniaouiicslaiifietudss 862,141 (3,319,017) 862,141 (3,319,017)
mazsniusalszlomindnnu 3,758,992 - 3,571,049 -
im"l,ﬁarmmmmu (1,149,639) (4,884) (1,124,806) (668,023)
AUNUNINIIIN 8,358,626 9,748,151 8,358,582 9,747,955
aldanonSSuld 27,294,204 - 27,180,315 -
flsanmadifivenutaunsiasunasluduning
YU CIEALUReN 146,025,241 59,908,820 137,853,585 55,244,248
Sunswdaufineu (Raudu) aaas
@n%i‘fmsﬁn (124,187,801) 5,604,361 (113,637,794) 5,516,962
gnwﬁniawﬁw:ﬁnsﬁauﬁa 245,759 5,475,378 245,759 5,475,377
wlangalaledSongnse 73,278,473 (75,263,600) 66,142,837 (68,127,963)
grwitaw - AansfiAndesiu - - (9.953,989) 13,023,889
FuAadnaae (3,923,639) 38,066,867 (3,443,312) 38,076,476
Eum"wﬁmguﬁwﬁu 13,368,981 2,422,043 14,731,068 2,926,687
§uw%‘wﬂajmguﬁw5u (136,798) 601,814 (136,800) 600,814
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whauE AR RYTY (a9a9)
Wmiimad (35,647,262) 42,433,149 (21,426,512) 31,580,332
dunuauiaaiamsing 329,767 1,344,154 329,767 1,344,154
Rudusrminngnén 70,577,982 33,477,330 70,577,982 33,477,330
FsmiauIuTaITERNALEIY 5,230,532 (4,358,987) 5,230,532 (4,358,987)
uﬁ?&wguﬁméu 20,632,480 (2,782,168) 21,243,829 (3,764,671)
BuEasy (311) NRINTINANARIU 165,793,715 106,929,161 167,756,952 111,014,648
o EEuld (19,204,663) (8,798,815) (18,146,319) (7,720,369)
Guaagntan (14lulu) Aanssudufiunu 146,589,052 98,130,346 149,610,633 103,294,279

NILUARUAAIINAINTINAING

(AusadnoTesuningnns (16,277,095) (34,286,114) (15,771,495) (34,103,766)
Gusasedesunindlufidinu (255,490) (20,160) (255,490) (20,160)
BUEATUNM TN ERUNITNGDNT 620,696 67,440 343,169 48,170
aaniosy 1,149,639 4,884 1,184,132 1,283,583
Gurhnyszdn (Radn) aam (28,257,548) (12,702,381) (28,257,548) (12,702,381)
Auliszozoniunuisnden (WRuTu) aasd - - 11,700,000 (11,000,000)
lﬁuamhUamuﬁuamuluu%ﬁﬂU’au - - (12,000,000) -
Auseagnslilylufanssuamu (43,019,798) (46,936,331) (43,057,232) (56,494,554)
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SuwrnswIas - sauning 16,287,708 21,486,312 14,795,807 17,486,756
- NITUATIYIN 1,611,910 1,369,180 1,024,404 296,940
Surhniszdndsenn 3 1@ew 28,048 266,855 28,048 266,855
Fuaniiu aglaidiu 3 Wew 40,000,000 5,000,000 40,000,000 5,000,000
58,111,252 28,302,138 55,998,345 23,205,039
2. yemnlsiusalsznoudas ; -
Foaunindonslaosefilddrsiu 1,858,342 - 1,858,342 -
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E];aaﬂ 145,421,518 101,989 145,523,507 5,102,497 - - - - 150,626,004
mmsmuﬂ%‘uﬂymms
Lm:é\jﬂgﬂa%ﬁqgu 105,214,485 50,311 105,264,796 10,368,277 16,634 - - - 115,616,439
Lﬂéaaf]‘ﬂil,l,a:aqﬂﬂjni 114,393,183 947,067 115,340,250 13,408,644 2,721,527 - - - 126,027,367
in3asanuduaz
qﬂﬂi[ﬁﬁjﬁﬂ@ju 25,453,014 - 25,453,014 1,396,801 1,781,053 - - - 25,068,762
HIUNINRUE 35,398,815 - 35,398,815 3,647,558 413,368 - - - 38,633,005
PlotN] 425,881,015 1,099,367 426,980,382 33,923,777 4,932,582 - - - 455,971,577
a‘ﬂﬂini - a;“ﬂ% 286,368,718 786,020 287,154,738 270,625,514
(waw : un)
HanMNLYE HANIENY ganmNLYE samsiasnulas gannNLNE
o Tl 289M3 W i Vi anas Towin Towaan Touaaniiue o i
31 5.a. 2552 wlasnuilas 31 5.A. 2552 5ot 31 5.0. 2553
wloneind  (Sudgelwel) (Uulgalual)
NNW
fan 2,733,086 - 2,733,086 - - - - - 2,733,086
gﬁﬂﬂ 223,102,117 167,590 228,269,707 - - 26,377,765 - - 249,647,472
a1ens duliuily
ATURZES ﬂﬁnaﬁqﬁu 224,961,937 83,795 225,045,732 - - 1,907,346 1,040,000 - 225,913,078
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CAGRER I TE TS

mmma:ﬁaﬂﬁna%’mﬁu

a o 4
ie3asInIuazgLnInt
LATIANUAILAT

P
gunsaliinam
PN
NUIERINnase

et

n FRUTIMETRY

daoy
g
mmizhuﬂi“uﬂ;ammi
uazAsLlgnainedu
wasanauazgUnal
LATDIANUAILAT
co o
gunsaldninen
PN

et

(wibae : 1)
ganMNLYE HANSENY HaAMNLYE swmsilasnulas ganMNLYE
o A o s & @ < I} o

™ uil 289m3 o ui s anas Towidh Tousan Tousanifluen o uil

31 5.a. 2552 wlasnulas 31 5.A. 2552 I3e 31 5.A. 2553

wloinedind  (WSudgelwe) (U5uilgalual)
141,768,344 1,634,002 143,402,346 1,613,250 834,982 4,659,262 - - 148,839,876
28,660,279 - 28,660,279 549,509 696,931 800,000 - - 29,312,857
49,476,045 - 49,476,045 - 630,000 168,236 - - 49,014,281

9,435,579 - 9,435,579 32,123,355 - - 32,872,609 11,855 8,674,470
680,137,387 1,885,387 682,022,774 34,286,114 2,161,913 33,912,609 33,912,609 11,855 714,135,120
138,555,073 93,609 133,648,682 11,874,825 - - - - 145,523,507

93,749,511 46,122 93,795,633 11,469,163 - - - - 105,264,796

101,012,295 695,682 101,707,977 14,387,753 755,480 - - - 115,340,250

23,815,543 - 23,815,543 2,289,290 651,819 - - - 25,453,014

32,481,812 - 32,481,812 3,547,002 629,999 - - - 35,398,815

384,614,234 835,413 385,449,647 43,568,033 2,037,298 - - - 426,980,382

295,523,153 1,049,974 296,573,127 287,154,738

2554 (23.33 duum Tnagludunulumsiving sufimdaruegludldinlunining) 33,923,777
2553 (32.87 duwm mmagludunulumsiving dwfimdaruegludldialunining) 43,568,033
(wiag : 1)

sun

ganaNDY WANIENY ganaaDYg emsulaswlas ganmaLYs

o Tuit 289m13 b Suit s anag Towidh Tousan Touaamiuan o Suit
31502553  waswulas 31502553 (it 31 5.0. 2554

wlauneind (Uuilgolnai)

2,733,086 - 2,733,086 - - - - - 2,733,086
249,479,882 167,590 249,647,472 - - - - - 249,647,472
202,703,645 83,795 202,787,440 - 28,000 4,799,723 - - 207,559,163
144,578,608 1,634,002 146,212,610 4,972,644 2,370,104 2,469,143 - - 151,284,293

28,917,760 - 28,917,760 905,330 1,863,524 - - - 27,959,566
30,330,878 - 30,330,878 2,363,429 413,369 53,500 - - 32,334,438

8,674,470 - 8,674,470 9,388,434 - - 7,322,366 174,622 10,565,916
667,418,329 1,885,387 669,303,716 17,629,837 4,674,997 7,322,366 7,322,366 174,622 682,083,934
145,421,518 101,989 145,523,507 5,102,497 - - - - 150,626,004

83,475,962 50,311 83,526,273 9,433,130 16,634 - - - 92,942,769

112,633,875 947,067 113,580,942 13,075,680 2,202,951 - - - 124,453,671
25,216,406 - 25,216,406 1,320,929 1,781,053 - - - 24,756,282
23,323,542 - 23,323,542 3,450,974 413,368 - - - 26,361,148
390,071,303 1,099,367 391,170,670 32,383,210 4,414,006 - - - 419,139,874
277,347,026 786,020 278,133,046

aunsal - and

262,944,060
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(waw : Un)
ganaaLyd WansTNY ganaaLYd emlasuulag ganmaLyd
b Tl 2a9m3 o Tui i anas Towin Tewaan Touaaniiue ™ i
31502552  udswulas 31 5.0. 2552 e 31 5.0. 2553
wlowneind  (USudgolwel) (Usulzalwal)
NaMU
fAaw 2,733,086 - 2,733,086 - - - - - 2,733,086
dnay 223,102,117 167,590 223,269,707 - - 26,377,765 - - 249,647,472
ey @utliuily
a’]ﬂ’]ﬁ[,[,a:é\‘jﬂaﬂa%"]\isu 201,836,299 83,795 201,920,094 - - 1,907,346 1,040,000 - 202,787,440
m‘%aﬁnmagqﬂmﬁ 138,415,996 1,634,002 140,049,998 1,504,350 1,000 4,659,262 - - 146,212,610
IASRIANLAILAE
aunsafdtinam 27,950,383 - 27,950,383 476,061 308,684 800,000 - - 28,917,760
HIUNIN U 30,162,642 - 30,162,642 - - 168,236 - - 30,330,878
Nuszninanasan 9,435,579 - 9,435,579 32,123,355 - - 32,872,609 11,855 8,674,470
T 633,636,102 1,885,387 635,521,480 34,103,766 309,684 33,912,609 33,912,609 11,855 669,303,716
#n EOIE-pararey
dnay 133,555,073 93,609 133,648,682 11,874,825 - - - - 145,523,507
mmimuﬁuﬂ?amms
Lm:éqﬂgnﬁqga"u 73,140,103 46,122 73,186,225 10,340,048 - - - - 83,526,273
Lﬂ%agﬁ’nnm;qﬂnjg}i 98,943,760 695,682 99,639,442 13,942,371 871 - - - 113,580,942
IASaIaNULe LAz
adnsnfdninau 23,264,757 - 23,264,757 2,215,232 263,583 - - - 25,216,406
HUNAUE 19,666,591 - 19,666,591 3,656,951 - - - - 23,323,542
T 348,570,284 835,413 349,405,697 42,029,427 264,454 - - - 391,170,670
aunsal - qn 285,065,818 1,049,974 286,115,792 278,133,046
Aidoumadmiud
2554 (22.13 fuum vvagludunulumiin duuﬁmﬁaiway‘lumlfﬁiwlumm“ﬁms) 32,383,210
2553 (29.99 suun Tmegludunulumsivie swfndevagludlidslunsuing 42,029,427

P aAe &, ia 4 a o v 4. [ a4 A o )
21N3VBIVIBNY LLa:mw‘maamaguuﬁ@ummwmaﬂ%meamm{ﬁmmmaﬁwm PIRTY VDD

o o

o

asurwualull 2555 1ull 2548 vsundasldvihiuiintaanasdee sy uLs19 NeanadNIzyi Ry QLTI

()

o '

dalUdn 257 N 31 TwnAN 2554 USENY Lm:u%ﬁ'wﬂaﬂagﬁii:mwamsmmmaLﬁwﬁuQ’lﬁLﬁw 1199 TUasT=n g

9 U

N3LATNGAATA Iﬂ ﬂﬂ’d"[&imm WRVBINIILITI

A o Yo 4 g o A ' a o o A o ° o o A
13wy ldthdnaoniaidalyadgniawdnyd o ufl 31 Swnan 2554 Swan 99.0 SN (w4 Tudl 31

o @ {a v  a L= ' a o o @ o A
ey 2553: 104.1 Muun) uaznauwiauanlanaindsiyadianiontadiwiu 4.9 duum(a un 31
funan 2553: 5.2 fuwnn) leadmedliiumnamideddsiwsduiudaus:duiianldsuananduniaiu

o A o A o o

P s a . a v . v
HIUNIRUSVDILIBNY Gﬂ\mgaﬂ’lqﬂﬁ@l’mumﬂj W AUN 31T FUINAN 2554 WU 2.1 RAIUUIN a%}ﬂqﬂl(ﬂ (31131

)

NS UAULIHNRRTIRA LA

o A o A o Ao o P VI d
o TUN 31 FunAN 2554 uaz 2553 Uinguazuivmdasiisasuazglniniimiuniedidadizonsinn
wuaududdaldnuag Mamuvasdunindananidiwan 137.9 Suun uaz 133.4 Muun awdau (lawz
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19. &nsSn15LN - qnd

(wiaw : umn)

JuMmsiusou

HOAANNLIYT b Tansilaswulag 2a0ANTYT t
o A o o A
N 31 5.0. N anag Towizn Towaan Towidwan N 31 5.0.
2553 1%5]"]21 2554
AN
fealainii}’}
NN 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
3 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
AN ANAATIRUNBRERY
NN 4,791,666 208,334 - - - - 5,000,000
7Y 4,791,666 208,334 - - - - 5,000,000
yadngnawinT 208,334 -

(wiaw : umn)

JuNIsiusay

gaaMNINT o semadasuulas ganaNT T o
Fuil 31 5., Wagn anag Tawtdn Tewaan Towiiluan uil 31 5.,
2552 %28 2553
AL

FNDNITY 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
RELY 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000

AN AAATININERZRY
NN 4,583,332 208,334 - - - - 4,791,666
kit 4,583,332 208,334 - - - - 4,791,666
yadandanuin s 416,668 208,334

faas g nIul
2554 208,334

2553 208,334

Waduf 20 wnmaw 2531 WiEndasuranieldvhayymdenduniauriiteuszadsdudrdeanngisn
| ¢ a o a8 Py |
ol laoflszoznmewdya 24 U Ssazfugaszoznandilwdouunnay 2555

o a oA

M AUN 31 TwNAN 2554 USHNLauaIna1n agjsmhamimimma@iaammwﬁwmaﬁmuwi”aumma ey

o

v a v ¥ Gé e [l
AN aummngﬂﬁ SN} EIGVLNY]TWUNE\I‘IIQGTI’ﬁLfﬂiﬁﬂ
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20. Awnswdladaran

(wwae : um)

JunIsiusoy

HOAANLIYT b semsdaswuilas HOAANTIYT o
i 31 5.0, it anag Towidn Towsan  Tewiuan il 31 5.0,
2553 1%4e 2554
NN
fninaldanailunsainaiie
fIaNane 4,806,653 - - - - - 4,806,653
TaWAUIS 7,454,520 255,490 94,711 719,456 - - 8,334,755
BoWAWITITHININU 719,456 - - - 719,456 - -
W 12,980,629 255,490 94,711 719,456 719,456 - 13,141,408
Wn MAaINUNsEEE
Fndnaldanuilunainoibe
fnaauane 2,113,964 480,665 - - - - 2,594,629
santiuag 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
3 8,204,351 1,273,710 86,750 - - - 9,391,311
yaeaniemuinyd 4,776,278 3,750,097

(wwae : um)

JuNIsiusay

HEL T EUTE T amadasuulas POAMNLNT o
Fuil 31 5., W anag Towidn Tawaan Towiiluan uil 31 5.,
2552 1%4e 2553
NN
aninaldanailunsainaiie
fIaNane 4,806,653 - - - - - 4,806,653
sonriuas 7,434,360 20,160 - - - - 7,454,520
BoNAWITITHININW 719,456 - - - - - 719,456
T 12,960,469 20,160 - - - - 12,980,629
Wn MaaINIneaEE
Fninaldanuiluniainoiie
faaNane 1,633,298 480,666 - - B - 2,113,964
ot 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
3 6,194,846 2,009,505 - - - - 8,204,351
yadanauiyd 6,765,623 4,776,278
faasmnsdnsull
2554 1,273,710
2553 2,009,505
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(v : umn)
HaAMNUYT ™ TumalAsuuag poaMNULT ™
Tuit 31 5.0, 2553 WRadu AAR Towdn Tousan Towilush 9 31 3.0, 2554
CRL
AN
BaWyiiag 7,454,520 255,490 94,711 719,456 - - 8,334,755
FsEnIaRawn 719,456 = - L 719,456 - =
3 8,173,976 255,490 94,711 719,456 719,456 - 8,334,755
AN ANAAIRUNLETRY
santiuag 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
RIeEY 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
FaWriaigns 2,083,589 1,538,073

(wiaw : umn)

JUuNISULaWIzUSENn

HEL TR EGTETE: 0 semadasuuilas ganaaUwZ o
Suil 31 5., Wagn anad Towtgn Tewaan Towiiluan il 31 5.,
2552 % 2553
ERLELOS

sonriuas 7,434,360 20,160 - - - - 7,454,520
Faszninanamn 719,456 - - - - - 719,456
etV 8,153,816 20,160 - - - - 8,173,976

AN ANAAIRUNRERY
sonru 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
RtV 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
FaWriuIigns 3,592,268 2,083,589

faasmiednsul
2554 793,045
2553 1,528,839

o A o A o Ao o N ) . @ '

N 31 TWNAY 2554 Laz 2553 UTHNY uazuSundaslimanriuiiiuwinnivdisaadiniionuausaue

gelFuey MamusasFunIwdainaniiuam 4.5 Munm usz 1.1 §uun awdeu (ewizseiEny m
M 31 TUNAN 2554 LAz 2553 §1UI% 4.5 SBUIN UAZ 31w 1.1 SIULIN au1aL)

a a a 0 a VA & G a ¥ A o gam
21. LG%L‘iJﬂLﬂ%iJﬂ.lu‘gl,LaZL\‘]%QﬂNitﬂzﬁ%ﬁ)’]ﬂﬁﬂ'ﬁJ%ﬂ"l‘SLG% / RIABNIAAIDN

(niaa: un)
JunIsJusIy JuNIsUlawIzUSENn
samaanide 2554 2553 2554 2553
Souaz (aall)
SudniAndssuwians MOR 1,147,361 3,294,982 1,147,361 3,294,982
Lﬁuﬁﬁmzmé?umnamﬂumsﬁu 3.95 - 6.00 55,000,000 75,000,000 55,000,000 75,000,000
Rk 56,147,361 78,294,982 56,147,361 78,294,982
Wniinsadian 2.44 - 4.75 42,620,855 61,759,211 42,620,855 61,759,211
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Adwdnfudydswnans usslufivzszauannamiunaduuaziiviniadidndlseiulasmaaadiues
gaasuazNaunianaIlanainsveIuiumy

o A

AN 31 SunaN 2554 13Engdvtudniiuininusmenaduiwinidudszano 38.0 suun (o

3

Sufi 31 $unaw 2553 : 38.0 swmLn)

a P
22. WWNENITYZH

(wibag : uIn)

Jun1sBusau / Junasulawazusen

2554 2553
RudduanatImInswaTniu 181.5 Muum samaenidudosazastide
7 w3y 2 Tusn useldsusanaanideuiiu MLR detl asudiudt 31 GERGHY
2548 Wuduly Timuatnsantudmdunslasinasy 35 lasng auddan
fwan 2548 fafaunuensu 2556 51,344,000 75,344,000
PRIV 51,344,000 75,344,000
#n : saufitesmuatisznelunited (26,336,000) (24,000,000)
and 25,008,000 51,344,000

MLR: damaanidodufiudganismansianiiuangndsalnatuéd (Minimum Loan Rate) ludaaniauas
6.13 - 7.25 dall Jupjbudinandiulasnsainuasgaanvanisny

23. #152IUNA®

yaandnaalsTnaumuTeaiduaaddatlil

(wag : uIn)

Junisusau / Junisiiulawizusen

2554 2553
#NTINUTALTIALTIMIBIINAGAY (MaNuLng 34.7) 9,356,831 4,061,928
LY 9,356,831 4,061,928
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24, UYszNIMNITHBABIINNITSUUILNWHAIN®

A ald & Aa 9 % a A a & o a

Tudl 2552 USHNAIUTZIIUMITRATUINNNTTUUTEAUNAINUINNANUL TR NI AT UTIUINITUY T2
1.0 §mun lasdmwueszozinaimssudsznn 1 9 dunniundsnaumasgglaslswaninusiuazszaunsol
283thuuSus agn9lsnanwt] 2553 Uszunmnsniauainnissudssnunanudnen vSEnginsmainaziniszlu
' o A a £ =2 o & o 0 a ' A A o o
fIUVBIATONUTNND1292 TR U UIAATITIAIAILUTTNI NS MIUN9dwlusumsin dasnludl 2554 uSumla
. L { & & o ) v &,
F1UATONLTNNLAATUINNNNTTLUTEAURNRINTULEINITIUI

(w¥ae : uIn)
law1:uUs¥n
2554 2553
HaaAILAREININAT 64,371 4,423,358
N eaRnsnIned - 1,000,000
$#n  etesenined (64,371) (4,358,987)
Taunau - (1,000,000)
poanunRen ldaned) - 64,371

25. mszgniwnalszlozinitnen

V3uniiodjufaunnasgiwnstnd adun 19 Besnsdszloinines Sefinstsavldasudiu 1 ansa
2554 mansznudasumiiuldidamsluninomglsznausumiuta 5.1

(wae : un)
Junisusou Jumsu
laWIsUSEn
yadfagiuvasnmazyniuaalasnmanadazlomt 12,945,163 12,495,780
nazyniunadszlomiwineu (BUsznnmmada)

o Juf 31 Fwaen 2553 (3,120,757) (3,120,757)
ms:r;dﬂﬁ'uwaﬂiﬂwﬁagw% 8,424,406 9,375,023
%f’zﬁﬂumamnﬂﬁ"wuﬂmﬁEj‘avlaivlﬁ%'uj (6,065,414) (5,803,974)
%ﬁauﬁ%‘ugﬂmuﬁﬂﬂmnmﬁ@La’i‘fﬂ 3,758,992 3,571,049

JULAAIZIRENITHH T Il 31 SwAN 2554

(wae : un)

Jumisjusoiv Jumsiiu

lawIsuUsen

04 3 L aa a
mazgniuradszlamiwina (A5dsznnmmadu)

o Wi 31 $uanew 2553 3,120,757 3,120,757
mi:gﬂﬁumaaNaﬂiﬂmﬁwﬁfﬂmmﬁ'uﬁu 3,758,992 3,571,049
mizgﬂﬁuwaﬂiﬂmﬁwﬁmm o Juf 31 ey 2554 6,879,749 6,601,806
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\‘iflJﬂ'lli?J'lﬂY!%LUﬁLﬁi%ﬁ’lﬁi‘Uﬂ 2554

(w18 : uIn)

dnsut 2554

Jumsiiusov Jumsiiu
law1suUsen

' o & @ a X
fbanunalselominina NNk

Furmneuiadu 725,196 725,196
anlEinelummofindu 13,821 13,821
alganglunsuimaintu 456,225 347,045
ﬁwmammuﬂu’%mnﬁ'uﬁu 661,776 661,776
ﬁunumamsﬁmﬁ'uﬁu 384,712 372,219
muﬁunuu’%mmamaﬂLﬁﬂluﬂﬂa@ﬁu 2,241,730 2,120,057
ﬁunuu’%mmamaﬂLﬁﬂiuaﬁ@ﬁwUaﬂ%‘ui 5 7 ludls 1,517,262 1,450,992
PIPEY 3,758,992 3,571,049

‘ﬁaamg]avi5n1un1‘sﬂ‘s:mmm‘smumé’nm‘smﬁmmam‘s‘ﬂ‘s:ﬁuﬁy

dnsul 2554 JunIsussy Junisdu

lAWIzUSEn
2AAAAG 3.59 3.59
sammsiiuiuuaiwdon 3.00 3.00
DAMMINYUBUNUNIY 0.00 - 25.00 0.00 - 25.00
DATMINWNANN 5.00 5.00
AINIINTIE 871989914 871989919
ustazlne w.e. e lne w.a

2551 2551

26. ﬁ’]iad@l']&lﬂg‘lﬁ&l’]ﬂ
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27. miGulaidyaas
A A vaa o = | a e o J Qs v o o et d o
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Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

History and Significant Developments

Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited was established in 1981 as a marine survey company
with registered capital of THB 200,000. The Company later reviewed its original corporate objective in view of
the growing demand for ship repair services of required standard. In response to such demand, the Company
increased its registered capital to THB 20 million and purchased its first floating dock, Asimar 1, from Japan.
Then in 1995, the Company purchased its second floating dock, Asimar 2, from Germany and increased the
registered capital to THB 120 million and THB 170 million respectively. The Company subsequently became
listed as a public company limited and changed its name to Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited
or ASIMAR.

In 1996, the Company was awarded a government procurement contract to build 3 patrol gunboats for the
Royal Thai Navy worth THB 808 million. Moreover, the Company’s ordinary shares were approved as registered share
capital for trading in the Stock Exchange of Thailand. The Company later registered the closing of its branch at Soi
Suksawad 49 and moved the Asimar 1 floating dock to the same location as Asimar 2 at the Company’s current
headquarters.

In 2000, the Company was awarded the ISO 9001 version 2000 certification from Lloyd’s Register Quality
Assurance. In 2002, the Company was commissioned to build 2 vessels: the semi-submersible Pattaya Prakarang
vessel and the Catamaran Passenger Ferry, at the total amount of THB 50 million. The Company was also awarded
a contract by the Royal Thai Police to repair and renovate 3 of its large patrol gunboats at the total amount of THB
256 million.

In addition, the Company also increased registered share capital of THB 119 million through the issuing 3-year
warrants to existing shareholders for a total of 119 million units. In 2003, the Company was appointed to construct
parts of the steel structure and fabrication linking the Concourse Building of Suvarnabhumi Airport for a total amount
of THB 159 million and replaced Asimar 1 with a new floating dock worth THB 30 million.

In 2004, the Company established a subsidiary, Asimar Marine Co., Ltd., as an in-house sub-contractor to
manage skilled-specific works. This year, the company was able to win contracts to repair the Chulabhorn, a vessel
belonging to the Department of Fisheries, at THB 42 million; the Naval Dockyard Department’s Soopairin ship worth
THB 28.5 million; and the KALAMINJA MT401 vessel from the Maldives worth THB 42 million.

In 2005, the Company entered a joint venture with GLOBECO S.P.A. of Italy, one of the world’s leading com-
panies in waterway waste-management, to establish Ecomarine Co., Ltd. (Subsidiary) whose major business focuses
on providing pollution and waste disposal services in waterways such as water hyacinth, garbage and oil spills, etc.
to both public and private sector clients in Thailand and in Asia. The Company builds the vessels used in providing

these services.

In 2006, the Company jointly signed a contract with GATI LIMITED of India worth USD13.4 million to build a
442 TEU cargo ship and has allocated additional budget for the procurement of various machinery and improvement of
its plant area in order to develop and increase its potential in the shipbuilding industry to better respond to demands
in the domestic and international markets.

In addition, Ecomarine Co., Ltd. purchased the Pelican 25 vessel from Italy to provide services in garbage
collection and oil film disposal, as well as building 3 waste management vessels. Ecomarine was contracted by the
Provincial Administration Organization of Samutprakan and from Tambon Theparak Administration Organization in 2006

to dispose of water hyacinth in the area in front of the Samrong Canal water gate.

s1gJ1uls=U 2554 _




30" Anniversary

On 15 March 2006, a total of 50,670,344 units of warrants were exercised for the 13th (and last) time,
bringing the Company’s paid capital to THB 234,810,100 from THB 184,139,756, with the number of expired warrants
remaining at 3,189,900 share units at the price of THB 1 per share.

On 9 May 2006, the Company revised its registered capital in accordance with the resolution of the 2006
Annual General Shareholders’ Meeting which noted that upon the expiry date of the warrants, there remained 3,189,900
share units still unexercised which made it necessary for the Company to amend its paid capital registration from THB
238,000,000 to THB 234,810,100 which should also be reflected in Article 4 of the Company’s prospectus under the
heading “Registered Capital”.

In 2007, the Company completed building the structure of a 442 TEU cargo ship—the largest ever to be
commissioned in Thailand, for GATI LIMITED of India, which commenced in 2006 and is due to be delivered in 2008.
In addition the Company also signed another two contracts: with SERBA PACIFIK SDN.BHD of Malaysia to convert
a container ship into an offshore operations support vessel; and with ALMANSOORI PRODUCTION SERVICE LLC. of

the United Arab Emirates to build a petroleum exploration vessel.

The Company has started an occupational health and safety standards program and OHSAS 18001accreditation

system which is currently being developed in accordance with the established guidelines.

Asimar Marine Co., Ltd. proceeded to decrease its registered capital on 26 January 2007 from the total
registered capital of THB 37.5 million to THB 10.0 million and again on 3 August 2007 from THB 10.0 million to THB 5.0 million.

In addition, Ecomarine Co., Ltd. was contracted by the Provincial Administration Organization of Ayudhaya
Province to rehabilitate the waterways of the Chao Phraya River in the province which has been badly polluted and
negatively impacting on fish farming. The project is called “A Bright Chao Phraya in Honour of His Majesty the King”
and involves inspection and treatment of the waterways as the river runs through Ayudhaya Province, including disposal
of waste, water hyacinth and other pests. The contract signage took place on 30 November 2007 and the project
commenced on 1 December 2007 and is due to finish on 31 November 2008.

In 2008, the Company completed the project to build a 442 TEU cargo ship commissioned by GATI LIMITED
of India. Prior to that, on 26 November 2008, the Company delivered the offshore operations support vessel—converted
from a container transport ship; commissioned by SERBA PACIFIK SDN.BHD of Malaysia and proceeded with the project
commissioned by ALMANSOORI PRODUCTION SERVICE LLC. of the United Arab Emirates to build a petroleum
exploration vessel which is due to be delivered in 2009. In addition, the Company signed a contract with K.A. AL-
GOSAIBI DIVING AND MARINE SERVICES COMPANY of Saudi Arabia to build a 50-metre offshore submarine opera-
tions support vessel.

Moreover, Ecomarine Co., Ltd. has completed the rehabilitation of the waterways of the Chao Phraya River and
Noi River in Ayudhya Province, under the Bright Chao Phraya in Honour of His Majesty the King Project which involved
inspection and treatment of the waterways which run through the province, including disposal of waste, water
hyacinth and other weeds. Project implementation of the one-year contract began on 1 December 2007 and ended
on 31 November 2008. Organic materials were used in the treatment and rehabilitation process because water in the

area earlier faced serious pollution and contamination problems which adversely affected the local fish farming industry.
In 2009, 12 January 2009, the Company delivered a 442 TEU cargo ship to GATI Limited of India.

On 2 March 2009, the Company released an off-shore oil rig operations support vessel of ALMANSOORI
PRODUCTION SERVICE LLC. from the United Arab Emirates and held a hand-over ceremony on 26 October 2009.

On 30 March, 2009, the Company laid down the keel for a 60-metre offshore operations support vessel
commissioned by K.A.AL-GOSAIBI DIVING AND MARINE SERVICES COMPANY OF Saudi Arabia.

On 28 September 2009, the Company signed a contract with the Fisheries Department to repair the Mahidol
Marine Exploration Ship.
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On 30 November, the Company signed a contract with the Ports Authority of Thailand to build 2 tow vessels,
valued at 533 million Baht (price including VAT), of not less than 30 metric tonnes and not less than 40 metric tonnes

tow capacity respectively. The project timeline is 730 days.

In 2010, 17 March 2010, the company delivered the Mahidol Marine Exploration Vessel to the Department of
Fisheries following completion of major repairs which took 6 months.

On 1 April 2010, the company laid the keel for two tow vessels, of not less than 30 metric tonnes and not

less than 40 metric tonnes tow capacity respectively, commissioned by the Ports Authority of Thailand.

In March 2010, the Company proceeded with expansion of the ASIMAR 1 floating dock to 3,951 tonne gross
to accommodate vessels of up to 5,000 DWT which will enable the company to repair larger vessels and increase

revenue.

The company also initiated an Innovation research and development project focusing on mitigating pollution
from usage of raw materials, including modification of tools, equipment, production processes and energy consumption

to further lessen environmental impacts on nearby communities and protect the environment as a whole.

Ecomarine Co., Ltd. implemented the Chao Phraya/Pasak Rehabilitation Project in Ayudhya, Pathumthani and
Nonthaburi provinces for seven months which focused on activities such as collection and eradication of water

hyacinths, garbage, and other waste and pollution, including monitoring of the water quality in the Chao Phraya River.

Achievements and Major Events in 2011
. _______________________________________________________________________

Achievements in Shipbuilding and Ship Repair
Asian Marine Services PLC.

On 23 June 2011, signed a contract to build the Transhipment Barge Inter 7 vessel for Inter Stevedoring 7
Co., Ltd., valued at 70 million Baht with a timeline of 240 days.

On 18 July 2011, the company laid the keel for Transhipment Barge Inter 7.

On 21 July 2011, the company signed a contract to modify the Transhipment Barge, Pornpiyacharn 2 for Porn-
piya Charn Transport Co., Ltd., valued at 23.25 million Baht with a timeline of 120 days.

On 8 August 2011, the company won a contract from Best Performance Engineering Co., Ltd. to repair the

crude tanker Benchamas Explorer for Chevron Thailand Exploration and Production Ltd.

On 15 October 2011, the company signed a contract with Chevron Thailand Exploration and Production Ltd. and
Chevron Offshore Thailand Limited to conduct a typhoon evacuation project for ports and transport docks in case of

emergency.

On 21 November 2011, the company was commissioned by Titan Maritime of Singapore to salvage the Unison

Vigor, its cargo ship which had capsized off the Kerry Siam Seaport in Sriracha District of Chonburi Province.

On 22 December 2011, the company launched the two tow vessels with static bollard pull of not less than 30

metric tonnes and not less than 40 metric tonnes respectively commissioned by the Ports Authority of Thailand.
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Ecomarine Co., Ltd.

On February 3 2011 the company affected a capital decrease whereby the share value was reduced from 100
Baht per share to 25 Baht per share. Then on March 18 the company registered a capital increase from 6.25 million
Baht to 18.25 million Baht by issuing 480,000 ordinary shares at 25 Baht per share amounting to 12.0 million Baht
which was not of interest to GLOBECO S.p.A., resulting in a change in the shareholding structure with Asian Marine
Services PLC gaining 93.15% while GLOBECO S.p.A. retained 6.85%.

In March 2011, the company successfully delivered the Chao Phraya/Pasak Rehabilitation Project in Ayudhya,
Pathumthani and Nonthaburi provinces which focused on activities such as collection and eradication of water hyacinths,

garbage, and other waste and pollution, including monitoring of the water quality in the Chao Phraya River.

Ecomarine Co., Ltd. was entrusted by the Armed Forces Development Command’s Region 5 to undertake urgent
development activities in the area of Hokwa Canal, Lumlookka District of Pathumthani Province by providing vessels
to dredge the canal and dispose of garbage, sludge and other water pollutants including water hyacinth between 4
to 6 November 2011 in order to clear up the waterways so that flood water could be drained from the area hard hit

by the flooding crisis. The project value was 130,000 Baht.
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Business overview of the Company and Affiliates

Major Businesses

Core business of ASIMAR is in shipbuilding, ship repair and engineering works. The Company is the only
leading shipyard listed on the Stock Exchange of Thailand with major shareholders being Tunpaibul Group (SEATRAN)
and Panitvong Group together. The Company’s productivity in ship repair is about 75 vessels per year, and shipbuilding
7,000 — 10,000 DWT around 2 vessels per year. The Company also founded a number of subsidiaries to provide
high-skilled services for specific applications, e.g. GENERAL WAREHOUSE CO., LTD., ASIMAR MARINE CO., LTD. and
ECOMARINE CO., LTD.

1. Ship Repair

The Company is equipped with major facilities for ship repair with the size of vessels ranging from 5,000 DWT.
to 20,000 DWT. These facilities are two U Groove floating docks, to serve both domestic and international demands,
together with other supporting facilities e.g. warehouse, giant cranes, and high-killed workforces capable of producing
high standard outputs.

2. Shipbuilding

The Company is entrusted by local and international customers to build a variety of special purpose vessels
such as Naval Patrol Gunboats, Underwater Cable Inspection vessel of Califa Algosibi and Marine Services Co., Ltd.,
the antipollution vessels of Esso Standard (Thailand) Co., Ltd. and Shell (Thailand) Co., Ltd. In 2009, the 442 TEU
container ship, the largest cargo ever built in Thailand, was delivered to GATI LIMITED. The 50 metre Offshore
Support & Maintenance Vessel from the United Arab Emirates. The Bollard Pull Tractor Tug for 30 MT and Bollard Pull
Tractor Tug for 40 MT from Port Authority of Thailand and the Transhipment Barge from Inter Stevedoring 7 Co., Ltd.

TYPES SHIPOWNERS

1. Pollution Control Vessel 4 vessels ESSO (Thailand) Public Co., Ltd.,
Shell (Thailand) Co., Ltd., Marine Department

2. Qil tankers (800 tons) 6 vessels TPI OIL Co., Ltd.

3. Diving Support Vessel 1 vessel Khalifa Algosaibi Diving and

Marine Services Co., Ltd.

4. Patrol Gun Boat 3 vessels Royal Thai Navy
5. Catamaran Passenger Ferry 3 vessels Khaolak Enterprise Co., Ltd.
6. Passengers Ships 6 vessels Aqua Co., Ltd. / Seatrans Travel Co., Ltd.,

Pattaya Pakarang Semi-Submarine Co.,

7. 442 TEU Mul Tipurpose Container Vessel 1 vessel GATI LIMITED

8. 50 meter Offshore Support & Maintenance Vessel 1 vessel Almansoori Production Sercices Co.,LLC.
9. Bollard Pull Tractor Tug for 30 MT 1 vessel Port Authority of Thailand

10. Bollard Pull Tractor Tug for 40 MT 1 vessel Port Authority of Thailand

11. Transhipment Barge 1 vessel Inter Stevedoring 7 Co., Ltd.
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3. Ship Conversion

The MARPOL Convention, developed by the International Maritime Organization (IMO) made it mandatory for
new oil tanker vessels to have double hulls and brought in a phase-in schedule for existing tankers to fit double hulls.
Consequently the Royal Thai Marine Department required that all oil tanker vessels with single hulls must fit double
hulls by year B.E. 2558. In addition, the oil traders allow only the double hull tankers to berth at their fuel depots.
Therefore, the company uses this opportunity as a strategy to increase revenue from double hull conversion and as a

result the company has completed the double hull conversion of more than 20 tanker vessels.

In addition, the company has expertise in ships conversion such as Reefer Vessel from Maldives, Patrol Gunboat
from Marine Police, Soopairin from Royal Thai Navy, and Accommodation Work Barge, all of which demand specialized
and diversified technicality.

4. Engineering Work

The Company is also capable of fabricating and repairing afloat and offshore constructions, steel work structures

for bridges, heavy industries, oil rigs as well as factory components.

Important Equipments

1. The two floating docks with the capacity of 5,000 DWT to 20,000 DWT are as follows;

Floating Dimension Lifting Capacity Maximum Vessel Crane
Asimar 1 98 x 19.6 m. 2,000 t. 5,000 DWT
Asimar 2 161 x 28 m. 6,000 t. 2,000 DWT 2 x 12 t.

2 x Dock-knight

2. The shipyard has two separate slipways with 20,000 square meters area for production.

3. Several equipments such as large cranes and indoor workshop are available to assist repairing works effectively.

Type Amount

1. CNC (Computer Numerical Control) Cutting Machine 2 set
2. Gantry Cranes 100-tonne 1 set
3. Gantry Cranes 10-tonne 3 sets
4. An additional blast workshop 1 shop
5. Dock knight 2 set
6. Gantry Cranes 5-tonne 6 set
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General Service Providing :

HULL MACHINERY / ELECTRICAL TEST
Cleaning Non-destructive tests (NDT)
- Sandblasting / Gritblasting Main / Auxiliary engine repair - Ultrasonic gauging
- High pressure water jet Boiler / Condenser repair - Magnetic particle test
(800 bar) Propeller - Radiographic test
- Tank and oil cleaning Propulsion shaft - Dye penetration test
- Anchor and chain cleaning Pipe Fitting - Cargo gear load test
- Painting and Coating Electrical / Electronic (up to 350 t.)

4. The total working area is approximately 33,280 square meters with 300 meters waterfront and 9 meters

water depth at the jetty.

Investment in Subsidiaries
1

Nature of Business

General Warehouse Co., Ltd.

The Company is a sole shareholder in General Warehouse Co., Ltd., which renders services in rental of 8,000 m?

warehouse space and two jetties.

Asimar Marine Co.,Ltd.

The Company is a sole shareholder in Asimar Marine Ltd. conducts business as ship repair contractor to the
Company due to growing demand of the workforce in the market. The Company has great intention to develop
highly skilled workforce to meet the standards set forth by Ship Classification Society.

Ecomarine Co., Ltd.

Ecomarine Co., Ltd. is a joint venture between ASIMAR and GLOBELCO S.p.A. from Italy with the shareholding
structure of 93.15% and 6.85% respectively. ECOMARINE is a builder of vessels and renders services in the field
of water antipollution e.g. debris collection, oil spill recovery, algae and weed harvesting for both private and public

sectors.

Moreover, GLOBELCO S.p.A. has been continuously supporting ECOMARINE Co., Ltd. in terms of both technology
transfer and patented ship plans to further develop the industry as well.
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ASIMAR Group structure as of 31 December 2011

T

]
ASIMAR

Asian Marine Services PCL.
Paid up capital 234.81 Million Baht
Ship repair and Ship building

&

i, ECOMARINE
99.99 % 93.15 % 99.90 %
General Warehouse Co., Ltd. Ecomarine Co., Ltd Asimar Marine Co., Ltd.
Paid up capital 10.00 Million Baht Paid up capital 18.25 Million Baht Paid up capital 5.00 Million Baht
Warehouse Water pollution control services Sub-contractor in ship repair business

Revenue structure
1

ASIMAR AND AFFILIATES INCOME STRUCTURE
(Unit: Thousand Baht)

Revenue categories

Amount Amount Amount
Ship repair 315,800 54.37 253,400 44.86 275,830 76.96
Ship building 237,700 40.92 281,800 49.89 63,000 17.58
Subsidiary company income 3,523 0.61 12,147 2.15 - _
Other revenues * 23,850 4.10 17,615 3.10 19,655 5.46
Total 580,873 100.00 564,862 100.00 358,385 100.00

Remark* Other revenues are interest income, gain from exchange rate, scrap sales, etc.

m Annual Report 2011




Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

Competitive Environment and Industry Trend
____________________________________________________________________________________

Industry Trend

The shipbuilding and ship repair industry continued to face intense competition both domestically and interna-
tionally resulting from the global economic downturn due to impacts of the euro zone debt crisis which persisted, the
economic instability of the United States, as well as the natural disasters in the Asian continent. These factors
adversely affected the global economy with trade and investment markets suffering decline.

The demand for use of transhipment vessels decreased thereby presenting a key challenge to the shipbuilding
industry. This situation could delay the decommissioning of existing ships in the next 2-3 years. The financial status
of many dockyards, especially those which have not been in business for very long, have become difficult with many
newly established companies going out of business. For others which may be able to continue, they have had to
scale down on new projects because of the sharp rise in costs in terms of labour, material and capital investment.
Liquidity of shipowners is also affected as evident from their extension of payment for ship repair and shipbuilding.
This situation is likely to continue for the next 2-3 years until the end of 2015 as it will probably take that long for

the global economy to recover.

Economic Factors affecting the Industry

Of the company’s main clients, the majority of whom are tanker operators, the greatest impacts have been on

the country’s oil shipment due to the following factors which will affect oil prices in 2012.

® Iran’s nuclear program, as well as its conflict with Israel, which have intensified following sanctions imposed
by the United States and the West, could lead to violent retaliation by Iran.

® The unrest in the Middle East, including political protests in Egypt and Bahrain, strikes in Nigeria following
the government’s decision to discontinue domestic oil price subsidies, deterioration of the political crisis in Iraq when
the US implements its troop withdrawal, including the conflict between Sudan and Southern Sudan over the oil pipeline
which has already caused Southern Sudan to gradually decrease its oil production, will all serve to push up the oil

prices in the world market.

The continuous rise in oil consumption throughout the world due to the extreme cold weather in western Europe,
as well as growing demand from economic expansion in developing countries such as China and India which has
compensated for falling demand in developed economies such as the US and Europe currently in recession and plagued
by serious debt problems on the one hand while also achieving more efficient use of oil on the other. Meanwhile, oil
production is likely to increase following resumption of production by Libya, as well as the increased production by
non-OPEC countries. It is expected that oil supply in 2012 will sufficiently satisfy growing demand with OPEC
continuing to play a significant role in creating the balance between demand and supply in the world market.

The above factors whose impact will be continuing rise in oil prices, which, in turn will increase the capital
costs for transhipment businesses, making it necessary for ship owners to delay maintenance and repair in order to

control costs, considering the table showing age of ships classified by type and years of commission in 2011.
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Age Chemical tankers 0il tanker Liquefied gas carriers Total
< 5 Year 3 3 = 6
5 - 9 Year 1 4 = 5
10-19 Year S 36 8 47
20-24 Year 4 47 9 60
25-29 Year 2 32 18 52
>=30 Year 1 84 32 17
Total 14 206 67 287

(Source: The office of the Maritime Promotion Commission Marine Department)

A total of 116 oil tankers aged less than 25 vyears are still in service. In 2011, oil tanker liners put off
conversion to double hull as required by the Department of Marine Transport by the end of 2015 as well as delaying
the decommissioning of their tankers. In 2011, a total of only 8 new oil tankers were registered while only 9 were

deregistered. This has intensified competition among shipyards providing shipbuilding and ship repair services.

In this situation, the company has had to seek better opportunities and new markets. For shipbuilding, the
company focused on winning contracts from government agencies which themselves placed more emphasis on
awarding projects to Thai companies. The company also increased its market share of offshore projects especially in
the past year having secured contracts with Chevron. The company also plans to further develop the quality of its

services and improve its repair and maintenance standards to international levels in preparation for future projects.
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General Information
1

Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

Head Office and Plant Location: 128 Moo 3 Suksawad Rd., Laemfapa, Prasamutjedee, Samutprakarn 10290 Thailand
Type of Business : Ship Repair and Ship Building Register No. 0107538000185

Tel: (662) 815-2060-7 Fax: (662) 453-7213-4 Home Page : www.asimar.com

Paid up Capital: Baht 234,810,100

Juristic person, which the company holds more than 10% of the issued shares
General Warehouse Company Limited
Head Office : 599/1 Rimtangrotfai Chongnonsri Rd., Klong Toey, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
Plant Location: 128 Moo 3 Suksawad Rd., Prasamutjedee, Laemfapa, Samutprakarn 10290, Thailand
Type of Business: Warehouse and Port
Tel: (662) 815-2060-7 Fax: (662) 453-7213-4
Paid-up Capital: Baht 10,000,000

Asimar Marine Company Limited
Head Office : 599/1 Rimtangrotfai Chongnonsri Rd., Klong Toey, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
Plant Location: 128 Moo 3 Suksawad Rd., Prasamutjedee, Laemfapa, Samutprakarn 10290, Thailand
Type of Business: Ship repair subcontractor to Asian Marine Services PCL.
Tel: (662) 815-2060-7 Fax: (662) 453-7213-4
Paid-up Capital: Baht 5,000,000

Ecomarine Company Limited
Head Office and Plant Location: 128 Moo 3 Suksawad Rd., Laemfapa, Prasamutjedee, Samutprakarn 10290, Thailand

Type of Business: Water pollution control service

Tel: (662) 815-2060-7 Fax: (662) 453-7213-4 Home Page: www.ecomarine.com
Paid-up Capital: Baht 18,250,000

s1gJuds=U 2554 N




110

30" Anniversary

Other reference persons

Share Registrar

Auditor

Internal Auditor

Legal Office
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Thailand Securities Depository Co., Ltd.

Registrar Department

62 The Stock Exchange of Thailand Building,7th Floor
Ratchadaphisek Road, Klongtoey, Bangkok 10110, Thailand
Tel : (662) 229-2800

Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd.

267/1 Pracharaj Sai 1 Road,Bangsue, Bangkok 10800, Thailand.
Tel : (662) 587-8080

Mr. Pojana Asawasontichai

Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4891

Srilerk Limited Partnership

208/132 Phothong Tower, 3th Floor, Chaengwattana Rd.,
Bangkhen Talad, Laksi, Bangkok 10210, Thailand

Tel : (662) 973-4908

CROSSROADS SOLUTION PTE LIMITED
1055/828-829 State Tower Bangkok, 36th Floor,
Silom Road, Silom, Bangrak ,Bangkok,10500 Thailand.
Tel : (662) 630-8120-1

NAVIN & COLLP
1 Maritime Square, # 09-07 Harbourfront Centre Singapore 099253
Tel : 65 6532- 4220
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Risk Factors

1. Risk associated with Business uncertainty

This risk is from the uncertainty of income which depends on Number of repaired ship and Value. However,
it does not affect the Company because the substantial ship conversion service and ship building from International
market can cover the expected production. Moreover, The risk cause from delay delivery of new shipbuilding while
The Company set up the project plan to accelerate on time delivery.

2. Risk associated with lack of workforces

The Company requires more high-skilled workforces and technician for shipbuilding and ship repair. Therefore,
the Company has policies to motivate the employees by emphasizing remuneration, benefits, rewards, and training for
further knowledge. In return, the employees will contribute to the Company. In addition, the Company joins the Vo-
cational College to outline the bilateral courses so that the employees increase their abilities. This is an extra potential

for the employees and the Company is confident that more qualified workforces will be available.

3. Risk associated with land lease contract renewal

The Company is located on the land that our subsidiary company has subleased from the Federation of
Agricultural Cooperative of Thailand Limited. The Sub-Lessor can also terminate the contract according to normal
conditions between government and private sectors. But The Company has good relationship with the Sub-Lessor and
it has a high chance to renew the contract. In case, the contract is terminated, the Company is able to relocate the

floating docks, the major assets.

4. Risks associated with Exchange Rate Volatility

The production cost is considerately dependent on exchange rate because the imported machinery with high

value mainly came from overseas. The Company controls the Foreign Exchange risk by entering into a forward contract.

5. Risks associated with Production Cost

During the year, prices of several categories of material rose significantly. A prominent influence was the increase
in global oil prices. Material used in the business is steel plate, machinery, paint, pipe, valve and welding wires.

The Company limits the risk by escalating the service tariff in some items, which are directly related to oil prices.

6. Risks associated with Liquidity

In case, the customers cannot follow their commitments. The Company will limit the risk by having the
customers to settle payment as much as possible before ships’ departure.

7. Risks associated with Accidents

The Company has placed the all-risk insurance policy covering the risks for constructions, machinery, stocks and
the loss or damage of ship hull in building or repairing process. Additionally, the Company has 2 floating docks under
this policy with the insured.
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Major Shareholders and Executives
. _______________________________________________________________________

1. List of Major Shareholders

as of 22 March 2011 (Latest registrar closing date)

As of 22 March 2011

Number of shares

1. Tanpaibul Group 42,193,900 17.97
2. Panitvong Group 30,500,076 12.99
3. Mr.Prawat Chanruang 10,988,725 4.68
4. Mr. Vichai Tanasamut 8,838,200 3.76
5. Thai N.V.D.R. Co.Ltd. 6,167,000 2.63
6. Miss.Kulwan Vichitanarux 5,000,000 213
7. Mr.Rungroj Rungmuangthong 4,900,000 2.09
8. Mrs.Vichitra Sukamongkol 4,723,200 2.01
9. Mr.Ruj Luppattara 3,040,000 1.29
10. Mr.Thitirak Toohbanteong 2,860,000 1.22

ToTal 119,211,101 50.77

Source : Share Distribution Report, Thailand Securities Depositary Co.,Ltd.

2. Dividend Policy

Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited : The Company has the policy to pay dividend not less than
40% of its net profit of each fiscal year after reserving as required by laws and loss carried forward (if any) for
dividend payment. However, the actual dividend payment depends on cash flow, investment plan of the Company and
its subsidiaries, terms and conditions of the agreements entered by the Company together with all other necessity and
suitability in the future.

Subsidiaries : The Company's subsidiaries have the policy to pay dividend not less than 60% of its net
profit of each fiscal year after reserving as required by laws and loss carried forward (if any) for dividend payment.
However, the actual dividend payment depends on cash flow, investment plan of the Company and its subsidiaries,
terms and conditions of the agreements entered by the Company together with all other necessity and suitability in

the future.
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1. Management Structure

Management and Corporate Governance

The company has three sets of committees; the Board of Directors, the Board of Executive Directors the Audit

Committee. and Nominating and Remuneration Committee.

Board of Directors

1.
2.
*3.

10.
11.

Mr.Prakit
Mr.Sutham
Mr.Chinsuk
Mr.Sribhumi

Mrs.Warawan

Mr.Vibul

Mr.Prawat
Mr.Sutep
Mr.Bumroong
Mr.Suthin
Mr.Nonn

Pradipasen
Tanpaibul
Viravan

Sukhanetr

Nganthavee

Panitvong

Chanruang
Tanpaibul
Chinda
Tanphaibul

Panitvong

Chairman and Independent Director
Director and Chairman of Executive Board
Independent Director and Chairman of Audit Committee

Independent Director, Member of Audit And

Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration Committee
Managing Director, Director and Executive Director
Director, Executive Director and Nominating and
Remuneration Committee

Director, Nominating and Remuneration Committee
Director and Executive Director

Independent Director and Member of Audit Committee
Director and Executive Director

Director and Executive Director

*Mr. Chinsuk Viravan Appointed on 24 August 2011 Mrs.Wannaporn Viravan had resigned from office on 24 August 2011.

Board Secretary

Mr. Auychai

Authorized directors

Tivirach

The authorized directors are Mr.Prakit Pradipasen, Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul, Mr.Sutep Tanpaibul, Mr.Suthin

Tanphaibul, Mr.Vibul Panitvong and Mrs.Warawan Nganthavee. The two directors from six, co-sign with the company

seal.

Board of Directors’ duties and responsibilities

The board has the authority and the responsibility to manage the Company in compliance with the laws,

the objectives and articles of association of the company and the shareholders’ resolution.

The board may appoint a number of directors or other people to oversee any activities on behalf of the

board within the board supervision or to be an authority by the board, as it deems appropriate. The board can also

cancel or change that authority.

However, the mentioned authority is excluded of the authority in making the connected transaction according

to SET regulation.
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Board of Executive Directors consists of

1.

o o » w N

Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul Chairman of the Executive Director
Mr.Sutep Tanpaibul Executive Director
Mr.Suthin Tanphaibul Executive Director
Mr.Vibul Panitvong Executive Director
Mrs.Warawan  Nganthavee Executive Director
Mr.Nonn Panitvong Executive Director

Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Executive Directors

1.

Jointly responsible with the Company’'s management in considering and scrutinizing business targets,
strategic plans, financial and budget plans as well as key policies for submission to the Company’s Board

of Directors for approval.

Scrutinize work plans and supervise the performance of executives of the Company to ensure adherence
to the work plans and achievement of the set targets as efficiently as possible in the prescribed guidelines

pertaining to quality and standards.
Provide advice in matters at the request of the Company’s management.

Promote an appropriate risk management system for the Company, and have in place a contingency plan

in case of critical situations, including regularly reviewing and improving such plans.

Supervise the Company’s compliance with the required regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and

other relevant legislation.

Review internal audits or initiate investigations into suspected or alleged misconduct or corruption, as well
as take appropriate actions to rectify defective or damaging situations of material significance and report
these to the Board of Directors for further consideration.

Consider and/or make recommendations to management regarding matters of importance to the Company

such as personnel administration, information technology, marketing, etc.

Appoint and supervise sub-committee members, advisors and working groups to be responsible for different

issues as assigned by the Board of Directors and/or the Board of Executive Directors.

The Board of Executive Directors is authorised to invite Company executives or other concerned parties

to give statements or provide useful information or attend meetings of the Board of Executive Directors.
Perform other assignments or specific ad-hoc tasks as directed by the Board of Directors.

Approve the assignment, appointment, removal, disciplinary action, termination of employment, increment,

promotion, transfer or salary reduction of staff at all levels outside the authority of the Managing Director.
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12. Approve tenders, price quotations or conclusion of contracts to repair or build ships or other construction

projects worth more than 50 million Baht but not exceeding 300 million Baht.

13. Approve procurements, including construction costs, of infrastructure and equipment, materials and durable
articles as well as all other relevant costs worth more than 10 million but not exceeding 50 million Baht

per item.

14. Approve the Executive Manual as well as any amendment or addendum specifically relating to the authority

of the Managing Director.

Audit Committee
The audit committee consists of
*1. Mr.Chinsuk Viravan Chairman of Audit Committee having knowledge of
accounting, financial management, banking and capital market.
2. Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr Member of Audit Committee having knowledge of
management and logistic operations.
3. Mr.Bumroong Chinda Member of Audit Committee having knowledge of

management and design.

*Mr. Chinsuk Viravan Appointed on 24 August 2011 Mrs.Wannaporn Viravan had resigned from office on 24 August 2071.

Audit Committees Secretary

Mr.Satirapong ~ Sangwarn General Manager Srilerk Limited Partnership

Duties and Responsibilities of the Audit Committee

1. Review the Company’s financial statements to ensure the information therein is accurate and sufficient.

2. Review and supervise the Company’s internal control system, risk management system to notified of the
clues and complaints appropriately.

3. Review the internal audit of the company to ensure that these are appropriate and effective, as well as
promote the independence of internal audit units including the appointment, transfer and termination of employment
of the head of internal audit or any other units which may have an internal audit function, Including attending the

participation of the meeting with head of internal audit units at least once a year without company's management.

4. Examine and ensure the Company’s compliance with laws and regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand and Stock Exchange Commission, as well as any other legislation relevant to the Company’s business,

including operating the code of conducts and regulation of the company.

5. Select, nominate and appoint independent qualified persons as auditors and determine their remuneration,
including attending meetings with such auditors without the participation of the Company’s management at least once

a year.

6. Consider issues of relevance or items which may constitute a conflict of interest to ensure strict compli-
ance with the law and regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand, in order to instil confidence that such items

were reasonable and in the Company’s best interest.

7. Prepare the Audit Committee’s Report which is published in the Company’s Annual Report. This report must
be signed by the Chair of the Audit Committee and must have the structure and content as prescribed by the Stock Exchange
of Thailand.
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8. Carry out other tasks as assigned by the Board of Directors with the Audit Committee’s approval.

Nominating and Remuneration Committee
The Nominating and Remuneration committee consists of
1. Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration committee
Non-Executive Director and Independent Director
2. Mr.Vibul Panitvong Member of Nominating and Remuneration committee

3.  Mr.Prawat Chanruang Member of Nominating and Remuneration committee

Non-Executive Director and Independent Director

Duties and Responsibilities of the Selection Committee

1. Select, seek and set plans for succession to top executive positions namely Directors, Managing Director
or Deputy Managing Director through a transparent process to screen well qualified candidates, including from a list

of recommendations from shareholders (if any).

The nominated candidates to the Selection Committee must be knowledgeable, capable, independent and
possess duty of care and duty of loyalty in the execution of their office. The candidates must be in a position to
fully dedicate their time to the Company. They must be of appropriate age, and in good health both physically and
mentally. They must be able to attend meetings on a regular basis and come to the meetings well prepared, and
eager to participate and make constructive contributions in the discussion. They must also be straight forward, and
dare to express their views and opinions in the meetings and/or they could be members of the business community

whose reputation, experience and business ethics are of the highest calibre, and well acknowledged in society.

The Selection Committee places great importance on highly skilled and highly experienced professionals
who are well qualified in their respective fields and whose expertise is needed to enhance the Company’s business
operations so that the composition of the Committee serves the Company’s best interest. Consideration is also given
to the number of directorships each director can concurrently hold in different companies, specifically whether this
might negatively impact on the Company or whether there could be risks of conflict of interest. This applies to the
Company Directors as well as the Managing Director.

2. Prepare in advance a list of names of those who are eligible to be nominated as Director, Managing Director
and/or in cases where the position(s) become vacant.

3. Accept for consideration the views and recommendations (if any) of the Board of Directors and/or the
Managing Director with regard to selection of candidates, prior to submission of the nomination(s) to the Board of

Directors or the Shareholders Meeting, whichever the case may be, for approval or election.

4. Formulate the performance agreements, as well as the structure for performance appraisal, for Directors,
Members of Committees and Sub-committees and the Managing Director for further consideration by the Board of

Directors.

5. Consider and nominate names of directors with appropriate qualifications for appointment to Sub-committees

by the Board of Directors when there are vacancies (on such Sub-committees)

6. Perform other assignments concerned with the selection of candidates for the position of a Director or

Managing Director as instructed by the Board of Directors.
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In carrying out this responsibility, the Selection Committee may seek the independent views of professional
consultants in other areas of expertise as necessary. Members of the Selection Committee are also entitled to receive
additional training, at the Company’s expense, to promote greater knowledge and expertise in areas relating to their

role as the Selection Committee.

The Selection Committee has a direct responsibility to the Board of Directors and is also authorised to represent

the Company in all transaction with outsiders.

Duties and Responsibilities of the Remuneration Committee

1. Review the corporate strategy regarding remuneration and make its recommendation to the Board of Direc-
tors for endorsement. Also review and propose to the Board of Directors incentive measures and rewards for staff in

recognition of good performance in both the short and long terms.

2.  Make recommendations to the Chief Executive Officer and the Managing Director regarding salary or

other benefits for senior executives of the Company.

3. Consider and advise the Board of Directors on matters pertaining to the Company’s policy and structure
on remuneration, which are designed to provide incentive for better performance and retention of employees who are

capable, efficient and have strong potential.

4. Formulate a systematic performance management process for the Board of Directors in evaluating the work
performance and capacity of the Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director and Deputy Managing Director, in accor-

dance with the Company’s objectives and business targets.

5. Determine the tenure as well as the terms and conditions of employment of the Chief Executive Officer,
Managing Director, Deputy Managing Director and similar positions in subsidiary companies, including other remunera-
tion.

6. Review the remuneration package for members of the Board of Directors, in accordance with their duties
and responsibilities relative to other companies and in line with the Company’s guidelines on remuneration, for

submission to the Shareholders’ Meeting for approval.

7. Review the annual performance of the Chief Executive Officer, Managing Director, Deputy Managing
Director and equivalent positions in subsidiary companies at least once a year by using the Company’s performance

appraisal form and taking into consideration the views and assessment of the Managing Director.

Management
1. Mrs.Warawan  Nganthavee Managing Director
2. Mr.Suradej Tanpaibul General Manager
3. Mr.Thani Narux Production Senior Department Manager
4.  Mr.Wasan Wacharapinyo Marketing Senior Department Manager
5.  Ms.Rapeepan Piboonsilp Finance and Accounting Department Manager
6. Mr.Sawat Sektragoon Human Resource and Administration

Department Manager

Duties and Responsibilities of the Managing Director
1. Manage the Company’s business operations in accordance with the Company’s objectives and the policies

set by the Board of Directors.

2. Approve the assignment, appointment, dismissal, disciplinary action, termination of employment, increment,
promotion, transfer and salary deduction of staff at all levels, excluding those in the General Manager position or

higher, under strict adherence to Company regulations.
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3. Authorise payment and/or borrowing of debts in relation to projects which have received approval of the
Board of Directors or in the course of normal business operation as prescribed in the Annual Budget already approved

by the Board of Directors.

4. Approve any tender, quotation or conclusion of contract for ship repair, shipbuilding or other construction
engineering projects worth not more than 50 million Baht.

5. Approve the procurement or hiring of, including construction costs, equipment, materials and durable articles

and any other cost not exceeding 10 million Baht per item.

The authority of the Managing Director does not extend to connected business transactions and/or acquisition

or sale of the Company’s assets as prescribed in the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand

Nominating and Remuneration of Directors

Appointment of Directors of the Company
The Company does not make the selection for personnel to be appointed the Directors through the Selection

Committee, but apply the following criteria instead:

1. The number of Directors not less than 5 persons, and not less than half of total number of Directors must
have residence in the kingdom.

2. Each shareholder is entitled to one vote per share.

3. In the election of directors, the meeting of shareholders may vote for one candidate at a time, or a group
of candidates or any other methods, as it deems appropriate. The directors shall be appointed by a majority vote. In

case of equal votes, the chairman of the meeting shall cast a deciding vote.

In every annual general meeting, one-third of the directors shall retire from office. If the number to retire from
office is not a multiple of three, then the number nearest to one-third shall be applied. A director who retires under
this provision is eligible for reappointment.
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Good Corporate Governance
___________________________________________________________

Section 1: Rights of Shareholders

The Company applies the principle of good governance in its policy and guidelines pertaining to rights of

shareholders as follows:

The Company respects the basic rights of shareholders and strictly safeguards those rights through provision
of accurate, comprehensive and appropriate information, including support for shareholders to exercise their rights in
attending and voting in the shareholders’ meeting, and refraining from any action which may violate or undermine

shareholders’ rights in accordance with the policy approved by the Board of Directors on 4 December 2007.

Shareholders Meeting

The Company is required to disseminate notice of the meeting to shareholders, along with documentation of
authorization which will allow shareholders to delegate an independent director to represent them as a proxy. Notice
of the meeting will specify the date, time, venue, agenda and matters to be proposed to the meeting, together with
sufficient details as to whether the matter is submitted for information or for consideration whichever the case may
be. Also included would be the Board’s recommendation on the said matter. This meeting package shall be sent to
all shareholders and the registrar no later than 7 days prior to the date of the meeting, as well as posted on the
Company’s website in advance of distribution of the package. Minority shareholders may propose qualified persons as
candidates for committee membership, as well as propose motions to put matters on the agenda via the website. It
is the Company’s policy to accommodate shareholders and allocate sufficient time as well as provide adequate
opportunity and convenience for shareholders to pose questions and express their views, with Members of the Board
of Directors and relevant executives being required to be present to respond to questions in the meeting. Important
questions and comments shall be recorded in the minutes of the meeting and posted on the Company's website
within 14 days following the date of the meeting to allow shareholders to examine the record without having to wait

until the next general meeting.

[ ) The Company held its 2011 annual general shareholders meeting on 7 April 2011 which was attended
by 11 of the total of 11 members of the Board of Directors , including the Chairman, Chairperson of the
Audit Committee, Chairman of Nominating and Remuneration Committee ,the Managing Director, the Chief

Financial Officer, as well as the auditor.

° The Company sent out notice of the meeting package and the minutes of the last meeting to sharehold

ers 7 days in advance of the meeting date.

[ ) The notice of the meeting was also posted on the Company website www.asimar.com/ Investor
Relations 30 days prior to the meeting date, while the Minutes of the 2010 Shareholders Meeting was
posted on the website 14 days prior to the meeting date.

° For shareholders who found it inconvenient to attend the meeting in person, The Company suggested
that they authorize one of the two Independent Director: Mr.Suribhumi  Sukhanetr and Mr.Bumroong
Chinda to represent them and vote on their behalf. However, in the 2011 General Shareholders Meeting,

none of the shareholders elected to delegate either Independent Director as their proxy.

The Company remains devoted to produce continuing growth to ensure shareholders receive dividends well
worth their investment. It is the Company’s policy to pay out as dividend no less than 40% of the net profit in the

financial statement of specific business in each account cycle less statutory reserve and retained loss (if any).
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Section 2: Equity of Shareholders

The Company is well aware of shareholders’ importance and has a policy to treat all shareholders equitably,
fairly and in compliance with relevant laws and regulations. Shareholders may exercise their right to protect their own
interests by expressing their views, making recommendations and voting in shareholders meetings. Moreover, shareholders
are entitled to participate in key decisions for change in accordance with Company regulations (which are enclosed
with the Notice of Meeting Package for the 2012 Annual General Shareholders Meeting) including in the election of
Company Directors- one or many at a time depending on the resolution of the Meeting, in approving remuneration of
Directors (details of which are provided in Section 4: Information Disclosure and Transparency) and approving
connected business transactions, and in receiving accurate, complete and transparent information which can be
examined and audited. The Company also provides the opportunity to shareholders to submit any questions they may
have prior to the date of the shareholders meeting, and stipulates that the Directors and Executives must disclose

their share holdings as required by law.

The Company has formalized its policy to prevent exploitation of insider information and this has been

disseminated widely to employees, management and Company directors.

The Company has set specific measures and guidelines to ensure that its Directors and Management do not

use insider information to buy or sell shares or engage in other unlawful transactions for their own interests as follows:

e Company Directors and employees shall strictly adhere to and comply with provisions of the Stock
Exchange of Thailand (SET) and the Stock Exchange Commission (SEC) and other relevant legislation,

which also pertain to equitable disclosure of information to shareholders and/or the general public.

° Company Directors, Management and employees shall safeguard important confidential information,
especially the Company’s financial statement, that could influence investor decision so that it is not
leaked before being submitted to the SET and SEC.

( On 15 December 2011, the Company publicized a letter to shareholders through the SET system calling
for minority shareholders to submit questions, nominate qualified persons to be selected Directors, as
well as propose matters to be included on the agenda via the Company’s website. The terms and c
onditions governing consideration of matters for inclusion in the agenda were provided on the website
and the period for submission of motions was from 15 December 2011 to 16 February 2012. However,
after the expiration of the said period, the Company did not receive any nomination of any candidates

for Company director nor any motion to add matters to the agenda of the meeting.

Section 3: Role of Stakeholders

1. Policy and Best Practice toward Employees

The Company places great emphasis on its human resources and adopted a work culture of participation,
equitable promotion of career advancement, regular and continual training and development, as well as the importance
of observing workplace health and safety measures and maintaining good environmental quality. This work culture has
instilled a strong sense of pride in the organization and this is reflected in such initiatives

Establishing a Workers Provident Fund

Setting up a medical welfare scheme (in addition to Social Welfare entitlements)
Creating the Asian Marine Services Employees’ Savings Cooperatives

Granting scholarships to employees’ children who are good students

Providing annual medical check ups for staff

Providing transport to employees to and from work,

Appointing a staff relations committee to look after staff welfare, and providing a channel for
communication so that staff have the opportunity to make suggestions or complaints via a comments

and suggestions box.
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[ ) Occupational Health and Safety Committee has also been set up to handle workplace health and safety
issues for staff, the system’s standard of which was developed with the aim to achieve OHSAS 18001

accreditation.

2. Policy and Best Practice toward Shareholders

The Company fully respects and strictly protects the basic rights of its shareholders by providing them with
comprehensive and appropriate information, support for their participation in attending and exercising their vote in the

shareholders meeting as well as refraining from any action which may violate or infringe on shareholders’ rights.

The Company is fully committed to achieving further growth based on its growing potential so that shareholders
will receive worthwhile return on their investment. It is the Company has the policy to pay dividend not less than
40 % of its net profit of each fiscal year after reserving as required by laws and loss carried forward (if any) for
dividend payment. However, the actual dividend payment depends on cash flow, investment plan of the Company and
its subsidiaries, terms and conditions of the agreements entered by the Company together with all other necessity and
suitability in the future, and the Company's subsidiaries have the policy to pay dividend not less than 60 % of its net
profit of each fiscal year after reserving as required by laws and loss carried forward (if any) for dividend payment.
However, the actual dividend payment depends on cash flow, investment plan of the Company and its subsidiaries,
terms and conditions of the agreements entered by the Company together with all other necessity and suitability in

the future.

3. Policy and Best Practice toward Clients

The Company places emphasis on doing business in a fair and forthright manner, providing quality service and
ensuring customer satisfaction by developing a questionnaire to evaluate customer satisfaction for each vessel that we are
commissioned to build or repair. Clients also have the option to file complaints through the Managing Director’'s Bureau.

The Company has a meeting to consider and analyze clients’ satisfaction ratings at least once a month.

4, Policy and Best Practice toward Partners and Creditors

The Company is determined to ensure a high standard of management of its goods and services in order to
preserve lasting relations with its trading partners. Therefore, it has established as its policy and best practice toward
trading partners, a set of guidelines under the heading “Conflict of Interest” which, in summary, provides that the
Company’s trading partners will not be prevented from participating in a bid or tender or disadvantaged through the setting
of discriminate specifications in order to maintain equitable and fair competition. The Company prohibits its employees at
every level from demanding benefits, whether directly or indirectly, from trading partners, accepting gifts or prizes, includ-
ing inappropriate or excessive services and hospitality. The Company clearly informs its trading partners of these conditions,

whether they be contractors or vendors and also stamps this policy on each procurement form used domestically.

In 2011 the Company did not find any trading partner or employee who contravened this policy.

5. Policy and Best Practice toward Society/the Community
Policy on Social Responsibility and Community Relations

The Company believes that social and environmental management systems are integral parts of doing business.
Therefore, a corporate policy on social and environmental responsibility has been formulated to serve as a guideline for
all the executives and employees of the Company in order to prevent or mitigate any negative impact on Company staff
themselves, those who are related to them, the surrounding communities and the environment in compliance to the
existing laws on environmental protection. The Company also places importance on optimizing use of resources and

continuing development and improvement of its social and environmental management systems.

The Company also promotes the development and strengthening of good relations with the community, supports
a number of activities which benefit the environment and also enhance education of youths in the community. The

Company management is committed to promoting awareness of this policy to all staff.
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In 2011, the company has been involved in caring for employees and communities with
Flood Rehabilitation Project

On 10 December 2011 executives and employees of the company joined with military officers and personnel in
cleaning the area near Yannawesakawan Temple in Samphran District of Nakhon Pathom Province which was earlier dam-

aged by severe flooding.

The Ethics in a factory Project

The company recognizes and encourages employees to be good Buddhists. By joining in the surrounding commu-
nity. All speakers preaching. The bowl of an employee on a monthly basis at Wat Iam Pracha Mit (Wat Laemfapa) , and
offering hope to the Buddhist Lent. And to promote Buddhism. And employees of the righteous in your conduct and
performance

Education Promotion for Chidren of Employees| Project

On 29 Apirl 2011 , the Company awarded 19 scholarships totaling 82,000 Baht to the sons and daughters of
employees in order to encourage them to aspire to higher learning whick will enable them to have a better and more

productive future.
Giving New Life by Donating Blood Project

Based on the principle that one gives and many receive, on 14 January 2011 ,4 May 2011, 8 July 2011 and 3
November 2011, the Company held a blood donation campaign ot help the ill who are in need of blood.

6. Policy and Best Practice toward the Environment

Emphasis is placed on creating a pleasant work environment by organizing a workplace setting that is clean,
attractive and green. A most important feature for both the workplace interior and the surrounding community is the issue

of health and safety so that happy coexistence between the organization and the community is attained.

In order to promote confidence in the Company’s safe and healthy environmental standards, it has established a
channel of communication whereby incidents can be reported or complaints lodged both in and out of work hours (24
hours) which is part of the Company’s early detection measure to guard against any possible adverse environmental impact

on the neighboring community.

7. Policy on Business Ethics

This policy prohibits executives and employees of the company from requesting or accepting benefits from trading

partners, contractors, suppliers, consultants or business colleagues.

The policy also prohibits executives and employees of the company from unlawfully offering benefits to government
officials, clients, labour unions or any external party in exchange for preferential treatment.

8. Policy on Human Rights

This policy stipulates that the company’s directors, executives and employees adhere to human rights principles as

follows

° The company will treat all its employees with respect and dignity;
The company will provide a communication channel (via suggestion box) so that employees can express
their views, offer suggestions or lodge complaints;

[ The company will allow employees to exercise their lawful rights in accordance with the Constitution and
other related laws;

[ The company will not engage or support any activity which violates international principles on human rights
or corruption.
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9. Policy on Intellectual Property and Copyright

The company has a strict policy to adhere to legal provisions pertaining to intellectual property and copyright
protection. Use or application of products and information must be carefully considered to ensure there is no copyright

infringement or violation of intellectual property.

Channels of contact and send complaints to the company

Channels are also provided for shareholders and stakeholders to contact/make complaints to the Company’s Board
of Directors regarding matters which may pose a problem and provide constructive advice via the following:

Electronic mail Post

Board of Directors directors@asimar.com Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited
128 Moo 3 Suksawad Road , Laemfapha,
Prasamutjedee, Samut Prakan 10290 Thailand.

Audit Committee audit@asimar.com

The Secretary to the Board of Directors is responsible for receiving the documentation and submitting it to the
relevant Committee, i.e. requests/complaints regarding accounting and financial reports, internal auditing, risk management,
legal compliance will be directed to the Audit Committee, and the Secretary will prepare briefing on all the issues (relating

to such requests/complaints) for the Board of Directors on a quarterly basis.

Section 4: Information Disclosure and Transparency

The Board is fully aware that information regarding every aspect of the Company has an impact on the decision
of investors and stakeholders. It is, therefore,the Company’s policy to disclose, both its financial and non-financial
information, in a comprehensive, accurate, credible and timely manner in both Thai and English. Information disclosure is
done via the SET Community Portal of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and via the Company website (www.asimar.com)
with the Managing Director or a delegate of the Managing Director assigned to conduct the disclosure. The Company has
set up an Investor Relations Unit responsible for contacting and communicating with institutional investors, shareholders,
including analysts and relevant public sector agencies in an equal and fair manner. In cases where a shareholder requires
further information, it is possible to directly contact the Finance and Accounts Section of the Investor Relations Unit at
telephone 02-815-2060 extension 2800 and 2816 or e-mail to fid@asimar.com. The Company has developed mechanisms

to allow stakeholders to participate in contributing to its higher performance through transparent information disclosure.

Details Reference in the 2011 Annual Report

4.1 Shareholders’ Structure Shareholders’ Structure
4.2 Background and information Background on the Board of Directors
regarding share holdings by Directors

4.3 Background and information Background in the Board of Executive Directors

regarding share holdings by Executives

4.4 Financial position and operating results The Company’s Performance in 2011 and Financial

Statements

4.5 Nature of business and competition Major Businesses, Competitive Environment and Industry
Trend

4.6 Risks in business operations Risk Factors

4.7 Connected business transactions Connected Transactions
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4.8 Policy and Guidelines on Remuneration for Directors

The Company has formulated a reasonable remuneration policy for Directors and Executives, with the Selection and
Remuneration Committee in charge of reviewing and prescribing appropriate rates of remuneration suited to the director’s
responsibilities and the Company’s financial standing.

The Company’s guidelines on remuneration for Directors are as follows:

[} Remuneration for Directors are on an annual basis with no meeting allowance or bonus;

® Directors who are appointed to smaller committees will receive additional remuneration in accordance with

their added responsibilities.

4.9 Remuneration for Directors and the Management

Remuneration to Directors for the Year 2011

Unit: Baht
Board of Audit Nominating
Directors Committee and
Remuneration
Committee

1. Mr.Prakit Pradipasen 240,000 - -
2 Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul 150,000 - -
3. Mr.Vibul Panitvong 150,000 - 60,000
4. Mr.Prawat Chanruang 150,000 - 60,000
5. Ms.Warawan Nganthavee 150,000 - -
6. Mr.Sutep Tanpaibul 150,000 - -
7. Mr.Suthin Tanphaibul 150,000 - -
8. Mr.Nonn Panitvong 150,000 - -
9. Ms.Wannaporn Viravan 100,000 100,000 -
10.  Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr 150,000 120,000 60,000
1. Mr.Bumroong Chinda 150,000 120,000 -
12. Mr.Chinsuk Viravan 50,000 50,000 -

Total 1,740,000 390,000 180,000
1. *Total Annual Director Fee and Audit Committee for 11 directors Baht 2.31 Million
2. Total Remuneration for 11 **managements is Baht 12.75 Million and Executives who were provident

fund members received contributions at the rate of 5 percent

* Remuneration is paid annually and no allowances.

** Remuneration is paid salary and bonus.

4.10 Board of Directors’ Meeting

Board meetings are scheduled in advance for setting the company’s policy and business strategies including
approval of the company’s operations, annual budget and performance. Monitoring the company’s operating performance
is confirmed a routine procedure of the meetings. There was 4 ordinary meetings , Audit Committee 6 ordinary meetings
and Nominating and Remuneration Committee 3 ordinary meetings in 2011, each director’'s attendance in these meetings

are as follows:
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Board of Audit Nominating
Directors Committee and
Remuneration
Committee
1. Mr.Prakit Pradipasen 4/4 - ~
2 Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul 374 - -
3. Mr.Vibul Panitvong 4/4 - /3
4. Mr.Prawat Chanruang 374 - 3/3
B. Ms.Warawan Nganthavee 4/4 - -
6. Mr.Sutep Tanpaibul 4/4 - -
7. Mr.Suthin Tanphaibul 4/4 - -
8. Mr.Nonn Panitvong 4/4 - -
9. Ms.Wannaporn Viravan 2/4 4/6 -
10.  Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr 374 5/6 3/3
1. Mr.Bumroong Chinda 4/4 6/6 -
12. Mr.Chinsuk Viravan 174 1/6 -

411 Policy buy and sell company shares

The Company has provided a policy that Directors and Executives, including their spouses and their children not
of legal age, who buy, sell, transfer, or receive transferred company shares, have a responsibility to report such transaction
to the Stock Exchange Commission (SEC) within 3 days in compliance with the regulations of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand.

In 2011, the Company’s key disclosure activities consisted of

[ ) Dissemination of news and information in compliance with the requirements of the Stock Exchange of
Thailand (SET) and Stock Exchange Commission (SEC) via the SET Community Portal system and the company website

(www.asimar.com).

[ ) Presentation of the Company’s operating results, annual reports which can be downloaded, meeting notices,
investment in other companies, report on the shareholders meeting in both Thai and English, company news and updates,
as well as reports on investor relations activities on the company website. In addition, prior to the posting of the
meeting notice on the company website, shareholders and investors can express their opinions, including proposing

additional items for meeting agendas and nominating qualified people to become Directors.

Section 5: Responsibilities of the Board of Directors

5.1 Policy on Corporate Governance

The Board of Directors had carefully examined principles of good corporate governance and, on 4
December 2007, announced the Company’s policy on good corporate governance as follows:

1. Management of the Company and its operations is based on principles of best practice in good corporate
governance, elimination of conflicts of interest through careful and honest conduct, with reasonable and independent
application of ethical standards of doing business.

2. Establish efficient systems of financial control, operation, accountability of conduct, internal auditing and
risk management and control, which is reviewed at least once a year.

3. Promote, direct and nurture confidence in disclosure of the Company’s key information by ensuring it is

accurate, timely and transparent.
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4. Promote and encourage equitable treatment of shareholders in accordance with guidelines on best

practice of listed public companies.

5. Promote and provide equitable protection for the legal rights of stakeholders such as clients, employees,
trading partners, shareholders, investors, creditors, business rivals, independent auditor, the public sector and the

community in which the Company is located so that they can be confident of getting fair treatment.

In addition, in order to promote participation in management of operations and serve as a mechanism to
monitor, hold accountable, improve and evaluate whether the above mentioned vision, mission and policy are
achieved, the Company assigned the Board of Executive Directors the responsibility of examining and developing
relevant guidelines, and then presenting its findings and recommendations so that the guidelines which are approved
can be implemented in a practical way.

5.2 Policy Code of Conduct for Directors, Executives and Employees

In accordance with the principles of good corporate governance, especially in terms of accountability, trans
parency, honesty, moral integrity and ethics in order to achieve sustainable growth and business security, instill
social responsibility and promote participation and team spirit in staff at all levels, the Company has prescribed the

following Code of Conduct and Business Ethics for management and employees:

( Business operations must strictly comply with the relevant laws and regulations, together with management

strategies based on efficiency, effectiveness and transparency.

® Responsibility toward shareholders must be upheld through appropriate returns on investment as well as

sufficient and accurate disclosure of the Company’s vital information.

[ Any conduct which would result in conflict of interests, including disclosure of commercial-in-confidence
information as well as use of company information for self interests and/or for the benefit of others, will

not be tolerated and violators must duly be punished for such transgression.

[ Good relations must be maintained and appropriate treatment of clients and trading partners must always

be provided on the basis of integrity.

® Responsibility toward employees must be upheld in compliance with relevant laws and regulations pertaining
to employment and labour, as well as staff welfare. Development and training for employees must be pro
moted, including provision of occupational health and safety measures which can be clearly evaluated and
justified.

° Social and environmental awareness and responsibility must be fostered through the compliance with relevant
environmental laws and regulations, including support for activities which benefit the community and society

as a whole.

5.3 Corporate Vision and Mission

The Company’s Board of Directors has a firm commitment to executing their duties and responsibilities to
the best of their knowledge, capability and experience. Their roles are to formulate policy, and to prescribe the
Company’s vision, strategies, targets, corporate mission, business plan and budget, as well as to hold the Manage
ment accountable for efficiently implementing policy and managing operations to achieve the set objectives in ac

cordance with company regulations.

Vision: To establish ASIMAR as an internationally recognized brand name in the shipbuilding and ship repair
industry, through the application of technology in developing its manufacturing process to achieve

excellence in quality, timely delivery and ultimate client satisfaction.

Mission: Commitment to providing a high standard of service to clients by means of effective quality and
time control comparable to a leading world-class shipyard, with continuing development and optimal

efficiency in the management of company resources for
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Clients . Well-received outcomes and complete client satisfaction
Shareholders . Target returns on investment to their satisfaction
Employees . Human resources development with opportunities for career advancement and

good quality of life

Environment and Community . Participation in environmental and social development activities

The Company places great importance on having effective internal control and internal audit systems, efficient
risk evaluation and management. In addition, the Company also has an effective internal review system in order
to ensure that operations comply with all legal and regulatory requirements as well as produce best results for the

Company in terms of internal control.

The Board of Directors established clear demarcation of the respective role, duties and responsibilities
between the Board of Directors and the Board of Executive Directors, details of which are given under the heading

Corporate Structure.

The Board of Directors supervises to the Board of Executive Directors in managing the operations of the
Company in accordance to the prescribed policies. In circumstances where there might be issues of conflict of
interest or personal gain or loss, including issues which require shareholders’ opinions, the Company will follow the

guidelines of the Stock Exchange Commission (SEC) and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).

The Company supports and facilitates training and development for its directors. Useful documentation and

information which assist in carrying out their duties are also provided, such as the Director's Handbook, etc.

5.4 Corporate Structure
5.4.1 The Board of Directors comprises 11 members, namely

Six members who are Executive Directors, and five Non-executive Directors of which four
are independent directors (the Chairman and the members of the Audit Committee) who fulfill all the required
qualifications as prescribed by the Announcement of the Securities Exchange of Thailand on Qualifications
and Modus Operandi of the Audit Committee. The directors function to monitor and provide checks and
balance of the management of company operations to ensure fair and proper business management for the

best interest of shareholders.

5.4.2 Definition of Independent Directors

1. An independent director must hold not more than 1 percent of the Company shares with voting
rights in the Company, or those of any affiliated or associated company.(including related persons as
prescribed in Section 258 of the Stock Exchange of Thailand Act).

2. An independent director must not take part in direct management and not be an employee, staff
member, or adviser who receives a regular salary, nor is an auditor, lawyer, or other professional who by
virtue of their profession might affect the giving of impartial opinion to the Company, affiliated or
associated company. Further, the independent director must not have other such control over the Company,
affiliated or associated company, nor be compromised by a conflict of interest, except where the candidate

has resigned from any such position for at least two year prior to appointment.

3. An independent director must have no direct or indirect business relationship nor benefit from
the finance or management of the Company, affiliated or associated company, nor be compromised by a

conflict of interest that could affect him or her from giving an unbiased opinion.

4. An independent director must not be a close relative of any member of senior management or
majority shareholder of the Company, affiliated or associated company, nor be a person with such a similar
conflict of interest. Nor shall the director be a representative of another director acting to safeguard the

interests of their principal Company director or majority shareholder.
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5.4.3 Combining or Separating Positions

The Chairman of the Board of Directors is a Non-executive Director and not the same person as the
Managing Director, and must not be related in any way to the Management. The Company has clear
separation of the role, duties and responsibilities between the Board of Directors and company management

which are precisely defined in writing.

5.4.4 Restriction on the Number of Companies Each Director Can Serve as Director and Tenure of
Office

The Company has not stipulated any such policy due to the fact that all its directors have been able
to fully devote their time to company business. As for the tenure of directors, this is somewhat restrictive
by the shortage of expertise as the company business is a specialized industry and it would be

disadvantaged by having a limit placed on the tenure inits directors.

5.4.5 Sub-committees

The Board of Directors has appointed an Audit Committee to examine and reinforce the Company’s
internal control process. Members of this Committee are Independent Directors who are not company
executives and possess the qualifications prescribed by the Stock Exchange of Thailand and Stock Exchange
Commission regulations. The company Board of Directors has also appointed a Selection and Remuneration
Committee to function in accordance with company policy, of which details regarding their structure and
duties and responsibilities are disclosed under the heading Management Structure. As for the number of
times the committees have met, those details are provided under the heading Compliance with Good
Corporate Governance in Section 4 “Information Disclosure and Transparency”.

5.5 Defining the Role, Duties and Responsibilities of the Board of Directors and the
Managing Director

The Company has clear and distinct division of the roles, duties and responsibilities of the company directors
and management. Details of their respective duties and authority are provided under the heading Management

Structure.

5.6 Orientation and Knowledge Development for Directors

Orientation for Directors

Newly-appointed directors will get general briefing on the shipbuilding and ship repair industry as well as
company specific information.

Knowledge Development for Directors

The Company, on a regular basis, sends its directors on knowledge development training courses organized

by the Thai Institute of Directors Association as follows
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Name Program Year

Mr.Prakit Pradipasen - The role of Chairman (RCM) 2007
- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2003

Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul - The role of Chairman (RCM) 2004
Mr.Vibul Panitvong - Director Certication Program (DCP) 2007
- The role of Chairman (RCM) 2007

Mr.Prawat Chanruang - Role of the Compensation Committee 2008
Ms.Warawan Nganthavee - Board & Director Performance and Evaluation 2008
- Successful Formulation and Execution of Strategy 2008

- Director Certication Program (DCP) 2004

- Director Accreditation Program (DAP) 2004

- Finance for Non-Finance Director (FN) 2004

Mr.Suthin Tanphaibul - Director Certication Program (DCP) 2003
Ms.Wannaporn Viravan - Monitoring Fraud Risk Management (MFM) 2011
- Monitoring the Quality of Financial Reporting (MFR) 2009

- Monitoring the System of Internal Control and Risk management 2008

(MIR)

- Monitoring the Internal Audit Function (MIA) 2008

- Audit Committee Program (ACP) 2008

- DCP Refresher Course (REDCP) 2005

- Chairman 2000 2002

- Audit Committee Program (ACP) 2001

- Director Certication Program (DCP) 2000

Mr.Chinsuk Viravan - Audit Committee Program (ACP) 2006
- Director Certication Program (DCP) 2000

Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr - Director Forum 2004
- Board Performance Evaluation 2004

- CEO Performance Evaluation 2004

- The role of Chairman (RCM) 2003

- Finance for Non-Finance Director (FN) 2003

- Director Certication Program (DCP) 2002

Mr.Bumroong  Chinda - Audit Committee Program (ACP) 2008
- Director Certication Program (DCP) 2002

- Finance for Non-Finance Director (FN) 2002

Matters not yet Implemented

The Board of Directors hasn’t yet formulated policy and practical guidelines on its senior executives serving
as directors of other companies. This is because at present all of its senior executives are capable of fully
devoting their time to company business and their position as directors of other companies has not yet posed any

problem for the management of company operations.
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5.7 Evaluation of Performance of the Board of Directors and the Managing Director
The Board of Directors does an annual evaluation of its performance.

The Board of Directors approved the evaluation form for the Board of Directors which was reviewed by the
Selection and Remuneration Committee. The results from the evaluation process are utilized to improve the per

formance of its duties as a collective unit. Evaluation is in the following key areas:
() Meeting attendance
() Efficiency of communication
° Operational procedure
[ Relations with the management

The Board of Directors improves the performance of its duties each year on the basis of evaluation

outcomes.
The Board of Directors authorizes performance evaluation of the Senior Executives

The Selection and Remuneration Committee is responsible for considering the presentation and approving
the results of performance appraisal of the Managing Director and senior Executives of the Company (at the level
of Deputy Managing Director and Assistant Managing Director) for submission to the Board of Directors on an
annual basis. In the performance appraisal system, consideration is given to achievement of targets at the corporate
level and capabilities at the personal level, including the rate of return in the industry of which the Company
periodically conducts a market survey on remuneration for executives in order to be competitive in the market and
offer sufficient remuneration to be able to retain and provide incentives to high performing executives. The Chair
man is the person designated as to advise the Managing Director and senior company executives of the evaluation

outcomes.

5.8 Formulation of Plans for Succession to Senior Executive Positions

The Board of Directors has assigned the Selection and Remuneration Committee the responsibility of setting
plans for succession to top executive positions namely the Managing Director and other senior executives of the
Company through a process to screen qualified candidates in order to build up the confidence of investors and

employees in continuing growth and development of the Company’s business operations.

5.9 Company Secretary

The Board of Directors recognizes the importance of the role and duties of the Company Secretary.
In order to comply with best practice guidelines for listed companies and statutory requirements, the Board deemed
it appropriate to appoint a Company Secretary to perform the prescribed duties. At present, the Company has

appointed Mr. Auychai Tivirach, Secretary to the Board of Directors as the Company Secretary.

5.10 Internal Control and Internal Audit
Safeguarding Internal Information
The Company has general guidelines for its executives in safeguarding

Important internal information which can impact on investors’ decision, in order that such information, es
pecially information on its financial statements, is not leaked to outsiders before being presented to the Stock

Exchange of Thailand and the Stock Exchange Commission.

As such, when there are purchase-sale transactions of company shares, company directors and senior
executives, including their spouses and children who have not attained legal age, must conclude the purchase or

sale transactions within three working days in order to report such transactions to the Stock Exchange Commission.
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Perspective Regarding Internal Control

The Board of Directors realizes the necessity and importance of having an effective internal control system.
Since it is the responsibility of the Board to supervise business operations so as to create the best return to
shareholders, having an effective and appropriate internal control system which is current and harmonious with the
changing business climate which is much more fiercely competitive would certainly foster confidence of achieving
company targets. The Company has, therefore, hired an external juristic person, Sriruek Limited Partnership to
conduct internal auditing of the Company. The Company has an Internal Audit Unit which is responsible for liais
ing between the Audit Committee and the said juristic person.

The Company has clearly assigned specific power and duties to approve and perform according to types
of transactions which are classified into the following categories, namely management, financial, manufacturing and

procurement, permanent assets and other expenses.

The Board of Directors has set precise targets to comply with good corporate governance guidelines.
Moreover, the Board and the company management have established an appropriate and efficient internal control
system which is effectively sufficient in preventing and managing significant risks under this ever changing business

environment.

The Board of Directors has authorized the Audit Committee which is composed of 3 suitably qualified and
independent directors to review the efficiency and effectiveness of the Company’s internal control system and
report directly to the Board of Directors, with an internal audit division responsible for reporting internal auditing
and evaluating the system’s effectiveness. The Audit Committee has a joint meeting with the auditors at least
once a year in order to examine significant issues relating to key work systems and the internal control measures
used to evaluate their effectiveness. Findings of this review process are regularly reported to the Board of
Directors in its meetings and, should there be any problem or recommendation which needs to be addressed, this

will also be reported to the Board of Directors and followed up accordingly.

In addition, the Audit Committee also gave its endorsement to the company management to proceed with
the formulation of a risk management plan before its submission to the Board of Directors for approval. The Audit
Committee attaches great importance to the risk management plan as a valuable and vital management tool and
a key element in good corporate governance. The Audit Committee also overseas the preparation of the risk
management component in the monthly internal audit report.

Risk Management

The Company has a set policy and process on risk management which apply to the organization as a whole.
These (the policy and the process) place emphasis on the connection, consistency and harmony of strategy,
budget and risk management. Risk factors are specified and evaluated in order to establish an efficient risk
management system which is suitable to the activities of the work unit. The Risk Management Working Group is
responsible for monitoring and reviewing the risks regularly on a monthly basis in order that measures can be
improved to deal with changing risks. The Committee is also responsible for communicating to staff at all levels
so that they are aware of and can utilize risk management principles in their daily work routine.

The Risk Management Working Group comprises the Managing Director, Department Manager and the
Internal Audit Manager and is responsible for

development of the risk management plan
overseeing implementation of risk management
communicating to staff and providing training on risk management

overseeing that risk assessment and risk control measures are developed on the job

implementing risk management by means of assessing, controlling, reviewing and supervising

° ensuring that the Audit Committee considers and endorses the risk management plan before its sub

mission to the Board of Directors at each quarter
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5.11 Board of Directors’ Report

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial statements of the Company and its
subsidiaries, as well as for the financial information which appear in the Annual Report. It is the Board’'s duty to
establish an effective internal control system in order to ensure confidence that records pertaining to financial and
accounting information are accurate and complete. In addition, it is also the Board’s duty to disclose information
regarding the company business operations, financial and otherwise, in a complete, sufficient, transparent, credible
and timely manner. This is so that shareholders get equitable treatment in terms of access to information as

prescribed in the regulations of the Stock Exchange of Thailand and the Stock Exchange Commission.

Connected Transactions
1

During the year 2011, the company had connected business transactions with its subsidiary companies and related
companies (related by way of common shareholders, directors and/or management) principally in respect of loans, ship
repair, lease of land and utilities expenses ending December 31, 2011 the Audit Committee is of the opinion that the
aforementioned items were transacted in accordance with the Company’s regular business practices and in a reasonable
manner. The setting of prices, terms and conditions were done in the same manner as those offered to non-related parties.
There were no transfer benefits between the Company, subsidiaries, related companies and shareholders are summarized

as below:-

1. Assets, Liabilities and Contingent Liabilities between the companies with subsidiary company, associated company and

related companies as follows :-

31 Dec 2011 31 Dec 2010 Percentage

Million Baht Million Baht of holding

Short term loan to Subsidiary company

Subsidiary company
- Ecomarine Co.,Ltd. 1.00 12.70 93.15

Amounts due from related parties
Subsidiary company

- Asimar Marine Co.,Ltd. 14.13 8.10 99.90
3.98 0.0015 93.15

- Ecomarine Co.,Ltd.

Trade account receivable-related parties
Subsidiary company
- Ecomarine Co.,Ltd. 2.76 6.14 93.15

Related company

- Seatran Ferry Co.,Ltd 1.29 5.36 -
- Seatran Ports Co.,Ltd - 1.54 -
- 0.06 -

- Seatran Discovery Co.,Ltd
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31 Dec 2011 31 Dec 2010 Percentage

Million Baht Million Baht of holding

Unbilled complete construction in progress-
related parties

Related company - 0.21 =

- Seatran Discovery Co.,Ltd

Trade accounts payable-related parties
Subsidiary company
- General Warehouse Co.,Ltd 5.24 0:95 99.99
- Asimar Marine Co.,Ltd. 20.79 11.14 99.90

2. Revenues and Expenses between the company with subsidiary company,associated company and related companies as

follows:-

(Unit: Million Baht]

For the years ended 31 December

Subsidiary company

Revenues
Ship repair income 2.60 0.60
Interest income 0.20 0.20
Other income 1.70 2.30
Expenses
Cost of services 34.50 21.20
Rental expenses 2.90 2.90
Landing charge 1.30 0.80
Utilities expenses 5.00 5.00
Related company
Revenues
Ship repair income 6.10 5.10
Expenses
Service expense 1.00 1.00
Rental expense - 1.10

The Approval Criteria for Connected Transactions

The company has systematic procedures and approval system for the connected transactions by ensuring their
necessity, and their value, fair and reasonable, in compliance with the rules and regulations of SET and other related
regulation. In addition, the connected transaction which is not normal business or supporting business must been reviewed
by the Audit Committee.

Tendency on future related parties transactions

The Audit Committee will oversee future related parties transactions to ensure that transactions are made properly
with a fair rate of return and approved in accordance with appropriate processes and procedures. Items and values of
related parties transactions with connected persons are to be disclosed incompliance to the announcement and regulations
by the Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC), and the Stock Exchange of Thailand (SET).
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General .
Ware- Asimar Eco Seatran Seatran Seatran
house Marine Marine Ferry Line Ports

1. Mr.Prakit Pradipasen X
2. Mrs.Warawan Nganthavee X, XX X, XX X, XX X X
3.  Mr.Sutep Tanpaibul X X
4.  Mr.Sutham Tanpaibul X X X X X X
5. MrVibul Panitvong X
6. Mr.Suthin Tanphaibul X X X X
7. Mr.Nonn Panitvong
8.  Mr.Bumroong Chinda

X = Directors , XX = Management

Additional Information regarding auditor’s service fee
1. Audit fee

The company and subsidiaries paid the audit fee to Dharmniti Auditing Co., Ltd. office limited for year 2011
totaling Baht 665,000.00

2. Non-audit fee

- No -
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Report of the Audit Committee

In 2011, there was a change of the Chair of the Audit Committee. Mrs.Wannaporn Viravan resigned for health
reasons and, the Board of Directors in its meeting of 3/2011 on 24 August 2011, appointed Mr.Chinsook Viravan as the

new Chairman.

The Audit Committee also appointed Mr.Sathirapong  Sangwal, the external expert responsible for internal audit,
to be Secretary with no voting rights of the Audit Committee in order to enhance the efficiency of the committee.

The Audit Committee fully executed its obligations and responsibilities in the framework and guidelines prescribed
in its charter, which had been set by the Board of Directors and last amended on 25 May 2011.

In 2011, the Audit Committee held 6 official meetings of which the following are key points of substance:

1. The Audit Committee had invited the Managing Director, the Manager (Finance and Accounting), the internal
auditor and the auditor to attend the meetings in order to provide clarification/explanation to questions the Committee may
have had, cooperate in the consultations and provide comment on ways and means to resolve issues or improve matters
which will ensure that disclosure of information is done in a proper and efficient manner in terms of the company’s
financial statements, internal control results, risk management, audit plans, recommendations pertaining to accounting
standards or requirements of relevant regulatory authorities, including consideration and review of the Letter of
Representation which is issued to the auditor.

2. The Audit Committee also held meetings with the auditor without the presence of the company’s management
to review the quality and capacity of the company’s finance and accounting team, progress reports on projects which have
significant impacts on the company’s financial reports, problems and obstacles the auditor had found in carrying out his/
her mandate, as well as reviewing data relating to accrued expenses, allowance for doubtful debts, and other account

items which could have significant impact on the company’s financial statements.

3. The Audit Committee reviewed connected transactions and transactions which might be construed as possible

conflicts of interest, to promote confidence that disclosure of those items were accurate and complete.

4. The Audit Committee reviewed the company’s risks management and was informed of risk management
outcomes from company management and reports of the internal audit unit to ensure that risk management had been

undertaken responsibly and efficiently in order to achieve operational targets.

5. The Audit Committee appointed an internal auditor to review the Company’s compliance with legislation
pertaining to the Stock Exchange of Thailand, regulatory requirements of the SET as well as other legislation which may

be relevant to the Company’s business operations, the findings of which were reported to the Audit Committee.

6. In order to ensure that external experts who are brought in to conduct internal audits of the company are
efficient and that the objectives of the audits are achieved, the Audit Committee together with relevant officers
conducted assessments of the internal audit outcome and internal auditor performance. The assessments found the auditors
to be fully effective and the internal auditors have been commissioned to continue their work with the company for the

5 consecutive year.

7. The Audit Committee prepared minutes of meetings of the Audit Committee and presented these to the Board
of Directors of the company on a regular basis in order to keep the company’s board informed of its activities and its

views on the various issues under its responsibility.

8. The Audit Committee selected, nominated and proposed remuneration for Dharmaniti Auditing Co., Ltd. as the
Company’s auditor to the Board of Directors for endorsement before proposing the nomination to the 2011 Shareholders’
Meeting for approval. It should be noted that Dharmaniti Auditing Co., Ltd. did not provide any other service to the
Company in 2011 aside from conducting the audit.
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Finally, the Audit Committee is of the view that the Company’s financial statements, items which may have conflict
of interest, internal control systems, compliance with related legislation and regulatory requirements, qualifications of the
auditor and internal audit system as well as risk management process are all effectively implemented and complied with
the principles of good corporate governance.

P Byors

Mr.Chinsuk  Viravan

Chairman of Audit Committee
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Report of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee consisting of 3 members was appointed by the Board of Directors
of the Company. In so doing, the Board appointed one of the Company’s Independent Directors as the Chair of the

Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The Committee comprises:

Mr.Sribhumi Sukhanetr Chairman, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Mr.Vibul Panitvong Member, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
Mr.Prawat Chanruang Member, Nomination and Remuneration Committee

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee is responsible for selecting qualified and suitable candidates for
appointment as directors, members of the various sub-committees which are assigned duties and responsibilities
directly by the Board of Directors and the senior executives of the Company from the Deputy Managing Director
upward. The Committee is also authorised to consider the remuneration package for members of the Board of Directors
and senior executives of the Company from the Deputy Managing Director upward for submission to the Board of

Directors for further consideration and approval.

In 2011, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met thrice to consider matters under its responsibility,
including formulation of plans for the succession to senior executive positions, with emphasis given to qualifications,
knowledge, capability, experience, diverse expertise and leadership as well as vision and a positive attitude toward the
organization which will have positive impact on the Company’s business operation. The Committee also gave
consideration as to the appropriate size, structure and composition of the Board of Directors in order to optimize
management and promote effective internal control and audit, in compliance with the requirements of regulatory
authorities. In determining remuneration for the Board of Directors and senior executives, the Nomination and
Remuneration Committee based its consideration on what would be commensurable with the professional obligations,
duties and responsibility as well as performance of each position, factoring in the Company’s business performance

and overall business environment.

As for the remuneration package for the Board of Directors and the senior executives, which is presented
under the heading “Remuneration for Directors and Senior Executives in 2011”, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee regards this as appropriate and such package has already been considered and approved by the Board of

Directors.

Sribhumi Sukhanetr

Chairman, Nomination and Remuneration Committee
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Performance in 2011

SUMMARY OF FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Consolidated Financial Data

Unit: Thousand Baht

Total Assets

Total Liabilities
Shareholders’ Equity
Revenue from services
Revenue from Ship Repair
Revenue from Shipbuilding
Total Revenue

Gross Profit

Net Earning (Loss)

865,449
589,074
276,374
557,023
315,800
237,700
580,873
200,621

55,311

2010
(Restated)

799,937 819,100

578,873 605,584

221,063 213,516

547,348 338,831

254,000 275,900

281,800 63,000

564,862 358,386

107,689 84,621
8,383 (71,236)

Financial Ratio

Net Prot Margin

Return on Equity
Return on Asset
Book Value per share

Earnings per share

9.52

22.24

6.64

1.18

0.24

2010

(ERELCT )]
1.48 (19.88)
3.86 (26.96)
1.04 (7.47)
0.94 0.91
0.04 (0.30)

The Company’s performance in 2011 compared to the previous year posted an increase in revenue from hired

services of Baht 9.67 million, or 1.77 percent.

Revenue from ship repair operations amounted to Baht 315.80 million-an

increase of Baht 61.80 million or 24.33 percent from the previous year while revenue from shipbuilding came to Baht

237.70 million, down Baht 44.10 million or 15.65 percent.

At the same time, accumulated revenue recognition from

building the two tow vessels of not less than 30 metric tonnes and not less than 40 metric tonnes tow capacity

respectively commissioned by the Ports Authority of Thailand was 93.0 percent with additional works continuing into

January 2012. Moreover, revenue recognition for building transhipment barges in 2011 also increased.

Capital costs for hired services totalled Baht 356.40 million-a decrease of Baht 83.36 million, from Baht 439.76
million in 2010-down 18.96 percent, because of more effective capital cost controls.
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Expenses from sales amounted to Baht 9.35 million which is only a slight increase. Expenses from administra-
tion totalled Baht 85.76 million—Baht 2.31 million higher than in 2010 or an increase of 2.77 percent consistent in
proportion with the increase in revenue. Meanwhile, cost of capital amounted to Baht 8.74 million, a decrease of Baht
1.01 million or 10.36 percent due to the decline in loans from financial institutions as well as increased loan repayment

resulting in less interest payments.

In summary, the company registered net profit in 2011 of Baht 55.31 million, compared to that in the 2010 of

Baht 8.38 million, or an increase of 560.02 percent.

Financial Statements
1) Assets

The Company’s total assets increased by Baht 65.51 million or 8.19 percent. Significant changes were due to

the following:

Cash and cash equivalent items increased by Baht 29.81 million or 105.34 percent due to the increase of bills
of exchange of less than 3-months’ maturity by a total value of Baht 35.0 million, derived from short-term deposits

of income from shipbuilding and ship repair operations.

Net trade account receivable appreciated by Baht 109.15 million or 288.38 percent, most of which were derived

from debtors in the (2) tow vessels and (1) transhipment barge projects.

Unbilled receivables totalling Baht 42.61 million, a decrease of Baht 73.28 million or 63.23 percent, solely from
ship repair works due to recognized revenue on the basis of deliverables not yet due according their contract.

Inventory increased by Baht 4.27 million, representing 2.65 percent—only a slight increase, due to procurement
of raw materials coinciding with growth in shipbuilding and ship repair operations in 2011.

Prepaid expenses declined by Baht 20.52 million, representing 60.69 percent, due to the fact that these were
mainly advance partial payment for shipbuilding machinery and raw materials imported from overseas which had been
ordered and paid for in 2010.

Net property (land, building and equipment) decreased in 2011 from the previous year by Baht 16.53 million,
or 5.76 percent, due mainly to depreciation in value as there was no significant acquisition or sale of company
property during 2011.

Cash deposits with limitations on withdrawal, namely fixed time deposits and savings, increased by Baht 28.26
million, representing 68.79 percent, in compliance with the financial services condition in shipbuilding contracts exe-

cuted in 2011 which required the Company to deposit a portion of its income from each instalment with the bank.

2) Liabilities and Shareholders’ Equity
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity in 2011 were higher than the previous year by Baht 65.51 million or 8.19

percent, due to increase in the following:

® Short term liabilities of which significant changes were

[} overdrafts and short term loans from financial institutions decreased THB 22.14 million

[ ) trust receipt decreased THB 19.14 million

[ ) trade accounts payable decreased THB 35.79 million

° advance payment from clients increased THB 70.50 million

[ ] accrued capital costs for construction increased THB 0.33 million

® Long-term liabilities decreased by Baht 21.55 million or 37.18 percent due to the repayment of the long

term loans amounting to Baht 24.00 million.
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() Shareholders’ equity totalled Baht 276.37 million, an increase of Baht 55.31 million from Baht 221.06

million in 2010, of which significant change was due to

® Unappropriated retained earnings amounted to Baht 28.90 million, an increase by Baht 53.70 mil-
lion, as the Company was able to clear its 2010 deficit of Baht 24.80 million.

3) Liquidity

The current ratio stood at 0.85 in 2010, an increase from 0.80 in 2010, because of an increase of the Com-
pany’s current assets such as cash and other cash equivalent items, trade accounts receivable and inventory. The
Company'’s cash flow from operations amounted to Baht 146.59 million—most of which came from advance payment
from shipbuilding clients, while cash flow for investment activities stood at Baht 43.02 million—the majority of which
was cash payment to acquire permanent assets amounting to Baht 16.28 million and fixed deposits of Baht 28.26
million. As for net cash from funding activities, the total stood at Baht 73.70 million a substantial decrease from the

previous year because of the company’s improved liquidity resulted in less need for over draft and short-term loans.

Debt to equity ratio stood at 2.13 in 2011, a decrease from 2.62 in 2010, due to the increase in total liabilities
of Baht 10.20 million, representing 1.76 percent. Shareholders’ equity rose by Baht 55.31" million or 25.02 percent.
Despite the increase of total liabilities, the company also achieved higher retained earnings.

The profitability ratio increased in 2011 compared to 2010, due to the growth in ship repair operations by 24.33
percent despite a decline in shipbuilding operations by 15.65 percent. This resulted in the rise in the Company’s net
profit by 9.52 percent in 2011, from 1.48 percent in 2010. The interest coverage ratio was 20.89, an increase from
11.07 times in 2010 due to the fact that the Company’s operation cash flow in 2011 was Baht 146.59 million higher
than in 2010. The debt service coverage ratio (cash basis) also rose to 4.32 because the Company was able to

repay an additional Baht 2.7 million of due capital on long term loans.

4)  Capital Source

In 2011, the Company’s total liabilities amounted to Baht 589.07 million comprising Baht 552.67 million in
current liabilities and Baht 36.41 million in other liabilities. The increase in current liabilities was mainly from the
advance payment from clients namely Baht 317.33 million for shipbuilding and Baht 3.55 million for ship repair.
Shareholders’ equity consisted of Baht 234.81 million in paid up capital, Baht 12.67 million in appropriated retained
earnings and Baht 28.90 million in unappropriated retained earnings, an increase from 2010 which posted a deficit of
Baht 24.80 million.

Return on assets in 2011 was 6.64, an increase from 1.04 in 2010 due to more efficient use of income

generating property.
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Board of directors’ responsibility for financial reporting

The consolidated financial statements of Asian Marine Services PCL and subsidiary companies have been
prepared in line with the requirements of the Public Company Limited Act B.E. 2535 (1992), the Securities and
Exchange Act B.E. 2535 and the Announcement of the Department of Commercial Registration dated September 14,
2001, issuedaccording to Section 11, paragraph 3, of the Accounting Act B.E. 2543 (2000), by conforming to accounting

standards prescribed by the Federation of Accounting Professions.

The Board of Directors is responsible for the financial reports of the Company, prepared to assure that the
statements of the financial position, income and cash flows are reliable and accurate, that effective internal control
systems are in place, that accounting information has been accurately, completely and adequately recorded to safeguard
assets and to protect against fraud and material irregularities. In preparing the financial reports, a large amount
of consideration has been given to the selection of suitable accounting policies, which have been continuously
maintained and are complied with generally accepted accounting standards. Significant information has been adequately
disclosed in the notes to the financial statements, to which the opinion of the auditor on the financial statements of
Asian Marine Services PCL and the consolidated financial statements of Asian Marine Services PCL and subsidiary
companies have been given in the report of the certified public accountant.

NTORVYY o

Mr.Prakit Pradipasen Ms.Warawan Nganthavee

Chairman Managing Director
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Auditor's Report

To The Shareholders and Board of Directors of
Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

I have audited the accompanying consolidated statement of financial position of Asian Marine Services Public
Company Limited and subsidiaries as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
comprehensive income, the consolidated statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, and the consolidated statements
of cash flows for the years then ended, and the statement of financial position of Asian Marine Services Public
Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related statements of comprehensive income, the
statements of changes in shareholders’ equity, and the statements of cash flows for the years then ended. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the Company’s management as to their correctness and completeness

of the presentation. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on my audits.

I conducted my audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards require that
I plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of
material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. I believe that my audits

provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

In my opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited and subsidiaries as at December 31,
2011 and 2010, and the consolidated results of their operations, the consolidated changes in their shareholders’
equity and their consolidated cash flows for the years then ended and the financial position of Asian Marine Services
Public Company Limited as at December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the results of its operations, the changes in its
shareholders’ equity and its cash flows for the years then ended, in conformity with generally accepted accounting

principles.

As described in Note 4 to the consolidated and separate financial statements, since January 1, 2011, the
Company has adopted the new and revised financial reporting standards issued by the Federation of Accounting
Professions. Therefore, the consolidated statements and statement of financial position as at December 31, 2010,
presented herewith for comparative purposes which are part of the consolidated and separate financial statements that
I have audited and reported thereon, have been restated by the retrospective approach to adjust the demolition
provisions as mentioned in Note 5.2 and present the financial statements in the new format as described in Note 4.2.
In addition, I have audited the adjustment transactions that have effect to the statements of financial position as at
December 31, 2010. The consolidated and separate financial statements for the years ended December 31, 2010,
presented herewith for comparative purposes, are therefore restated and presented in the new format in order to

conform with the current financial statements.

(Mr.Pojana Asavasontichai)
Certified Public Accountant (Thailand) No. 4891

Dharmniti Auditing Company Limited
Bangkok, Thailand

February 24, 2012

2012/160/0318
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The Statements of Financial Position
1

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

Assets 31, 2011 31, 2010 31, 201 31, 2010
Note (Restated) (Restated)
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 73, 8 58,111,252 28,302,138 55,998,345 23,205,039
Trade accounts receivable 7.4, 10
Related parties 9,10 1,291,276 6,966,859 4,055,888 13,109,964
Unrelated parties 163,678,770 42,021,390 163,678,770 42,021,391
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (17,968,860) (11,142,518) (17,968,860) (11,142,518)
Trade accounts receivable, net 147,001,186 37,845,731 149,765,798 43,988,837
Current portion of installment receivable for ship
repair 751 - 2,646,175 - 2,646,175
Unbilled complete construction in progress
Related parties 9 - 211,800 - 211,800
Unrelated parties 42,613,575 115,680,248 42,613,575 108,544,612
Total unbilled complete construction in progress 12 42,613,575 115,892,048 42,613,575 108,756,412
Short-term loan to subsidiary, net 9 - - 1,000,000 12,700,000
Other receivables - related parties 9 - - 18,112,211 8,217,548
Inventories, net 7.6, 13 165,107,244 160,841,642 164,333,339 160,547,965

Other current assets

Withholding tax deducted at source 14 16,438,454 16,174,724 13,056,022 13,492,308
Advance payment for purchase of goods 13,292,346 33,814,352 13,292,346 33,814,352
Account receivable Revenue Department 11,926,245 13,195,390 11,693,023 13,195,390
Others 17,711,654 7,564,104 13,797,997 7,484,709
Forward exchange contract receivables 714 - 1,044,654 - 1,044,654
Total current assets 472,201,956 417,320,858 483,662,656 429,093,389
Non-current assets held for sale 7.7, 15 43,000,000 43,000,000 43,000,000 43,000,000

Non-current assets
Restricted bank deposits 16 69,339,830 41,082,282 69,339,830 41,082,282

Installment receivable for ship repair

- net of current portion 7.51 - - - -
Investments in subsidiaries for under the cost 7.8, 17 - - 21,883,179 9,883,179
method
Property, plant and equipment, net 7.9, 18 270,625,614 287,154,738 262,944,060 278,133,046
Leasehold right, net 711,19 - 208,334 - -
Intangible assets, net 712, 20 3,750,097 4,776,278 1,638,073 2,083,589
Other non-current assets 6,531,346 6,394,547 5,617,747 5,380,947

Total non-current assets 393,246,787 382,616,179 404,222,889 379,563,043
Total assets 865,448,743 799,937,037 887,885,545 808,656,432

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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The Statements of Financial Position (Continued)

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 201 31, 2010 31, 20M 31, 2010
Note (Restated) (Restated)
Liabilities and shareholders’ equity
Current liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans from
financial institutions 21 56,147,361 78,294,982 56,147,361 78,294,982
Trust receipts payable 21 42,620,855 61,759,211 42,620,855 61,759,211
Trade accounts payable
Related parties 9 - - 26,024,644 12,086,279
Unrelated parties 25,211,014 61,002,215 24,702,041 60,210,857
Total trade accounts payable 25,211,014 61,002,215 50,726,685 72,297,136
Accrued construction cost 10,290,325 9,960,558 10,290,325 9,960,558
Current portion of liabilities under financial lease
agreement 393,731 - 393,731 -
Current portion of long-term loans 22 26,336,000 24,000,000 26,336,000 24,000,000
Other current liabilities
Advance received from customers 12 320,887,204 250,309,222 320,887,204 250,309,222
Accrued expenses 34,558,765 24,587,027 30,463,769 20,269,913
Accrued corporate income tax 9,033,997 - 9,033,997 -
Provisions 23 9,356,831 4,061,928 9,356,831 4,061,928
Warranty provisions 24 - 64,371 - 64,371
Demolition provisions 5.2 2,216,813 1,999,125 2,216,813 1,999,125
Other 15,613,397 4,874,313 15,148,029 4,019,715
Total current liabilities 552,666,293 520,912,952 573,621,600 527,036,161
Non-current liabilities
Liabilities under financial lease
agreement - net of current portion 1,024,635 - 1,024,635 -
Long-term loans - net of current portion 22 25,008,000 51,344,000 25,008,000 51,344,000
Employee benefit obligations 5.1, 26 6,879,749 3,120,757 6,691,806 3,120,757
Non-current liabilities other 3,495,820 3,495,820 3,495,820 3,495,820
Total non-current liabilities 36,408,204 57,960,577 36,220,261 57,960,577
Total liabilities 589,074,497 578,873,529 609,841,861 584,996,738

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

The Statements of Financial Position (Continued)
1

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

THE STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION (Continued)
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

As at December As at December As at December As at December

31, 201 31, 2010 31, 20M 31, 2010
Note (Restated) (Restated)
Shareholders’ equity
Share capital
Registered share capital
234,810,100 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(234,810,100 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100
Issued and paid-up share capital
234,810,100 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each
(234,810,100 ordinary shares of Baht 1 each) 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100
Retained earnings
Appropriated
Statutory reserve 26 12,667,151 11,058,401 12,667,151 11,068,401
Unappropriated 28,896,995 (24,804,993) 30,566,433 (22,208,807)
Other components of equity - - - -
Equity attributable to the parent company’s
shareholders 276,374,246 221,063,508 278,043,684 223,659,694
Non - controlling interests - - - -
Total shareholders’ equity 276,374,246 221,063,508 278,043,684 223,659,694
Total liabilities and shareholders’ equity 865,448,743 799,937,037 887,885,545 808,656,432

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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The Statement of Comprehensive Income

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
THE STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

For the year

For the year

ended December 31, ended December 31,

2011 2010 201 2010
Note (Restated) (Restated)
Revenues
Service income 557,022,884 547,347,508 553,522,278 535,855,802
Other income 23,850,192 17,514,678 25,114,855 21,631,724
Total revenues 580,873,076 564,862,186 578,637,133 557,387,526
Expenses
Cost of services 356,402,011 439,758,600 358,463,441 437,322,640
Selling expenses 9,348,027 7,987,503 9,348,027 7,987,503
Administrative expenses 85,755,051 83,451,619 82,510,827 78,053,301
Lawsuit expenses 7,794,903 - 7,794,903 -
Allowance for doubtful accounts 11,721,098 - 11,721,098 -
Director’'s remuneration 18,603,731 15,633,605 18,603,731 15,633,605
Finance costs 8,743,313 9,748,151 8,730,801 9,747,955
Total expenses 498,268,134 556,479,378 497,072,828 548,644,904
Income (loss) before corporate income tax 82,604,942 8,382,808 81,564,305 8,742,622
Corporate income tax 31 (27,294,204) - (27,180,315) -
Net income (loss) for the year 55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Other comprehensive income - - - -
Comprehensive income (loss) for the year 55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Attributable to :
Parent company’s shareholders 55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Non-controlling interests - - - -
55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Earnings per share 28
Basis earnings per share
Net income gain (loss) (Baht/share) 0.24 0.04 0.23 0.04
Weighted average number of ordinary share 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100 234,810,100

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES

Statements of Cash Flows
1

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Consolidated

For the year

ended December 31,

(Unit: Baht)

The Company Only

For the year

ended December 31,

2011 2010 201 2010
(Restated) (Restated)
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income (loss) for the year 55,310,738 8,382,808 54,383,990 8,742,622
Adjustments to reconcile net income (loss) to net cash
provided by (paid from) operating activities: -
Bad debts and allowance for doubtful accounts 17,012,840 (624,410) 12,302,286 (2,797,740)
Allowance for doubtful accounts (reversal) (506,358) - (506,358) -
Loss on repayment condition (108,211) (103,494) (108,211) (103,494)
Stock obsolescecence (reversal) (341,738) 74,764 (341,738) 74,764
Depreciation and amortization 35,405,821 45,785,872 33,176,254 43,558,266
Loss on write-off of asset 182,454 11,856 182,454 11,856
Loss (gain) on sales of equipment (54,629) (42,826) (82,373) (2,941)
Unrealized foreign exchange loss (gain) 862,141 (3,319,017) 862,141 (3,319,017)
Employee benefit obligation 3,758,992 - 3,671,049 -
Investment income (1,149,639) (4,884) (1.124,806) (668,023)
Finance costs 8,358,626 9,748,151 8,358,682 9,747,955
Corporate income tax 27,294,204 - 27,180,315 -
Income from operating activities before changes in operating
assets and liabilities 146,025,241 59,908,820 137,853,585 55,244,248
Decrease (increase) in operating assets
Trade accounts receivable (124,187,801) 5,604,361 (113,637,794) 5,516,962
Trade accounts receivable - installment ship repair 245,759 5,475,378 245,759 5,475,377
Unbilled complete construction in progress 73,278,473 (75,263,600) 66,142,837 (68,127,963)
Amounts due from related parties - - (9,953,989) 13,023,889
Inventories (3,923,639) 38,066,867 (3,443,312) 38,076,476
Other current assets 13,368,981 2,422,043 14,731,068 2,926,687
Other non-current assets (136,798) 601,814 (136,800) 600,814

Notes to financial statements form an integral

part of these statements
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Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(Unit: Baht)
For the year For the year
ended December 31, ended December 31,
20M 2010 20M 2010
(Restated) (Restated)
Increase (decrease) in operating liabilities
Trade accounts payable (35,647,262) 42,433,149 (21,426,512) 31,580,332
Accrued construction costs 329,767 1,344,154 329,767 1,344,154
Advances received from customers 70,577,982 33,477,330 70,577,982 33,477,330
Provision for compensation claims 5,230,532 (4,358,987) 5,230,632 (4,358,987)
Other current liabilities 20,632,480 (2,782,168) 21,243,829 (3,764,671)
Cash receipt (payment) in operating activities 165,793,715 106,929,161 167,756,952 111,014,648
Corporate income taxes paid (19,204,663) (8,798,815) (18,146,319) (7,720,369)
Net cash from operating activities 146,589,052 98,130,346 149,610,633 103,294,279
Cash flows from investing activities
Cash payment for purchases of plant and equipment (16,277,095) (34,286,114) (15,771,495) (34,103,766)
Cash payment for purchase of intangible assets (255,490) (20,160) (255,490) (20,160)
Proceeds from sales of equipment 620,696 67,440 343,169 48,170
Interest received 1,149,639 4,884 1.184,132 1,283,683
Decrease (Increase) in fixed deposit (28,257,548) (12,702,381) (28,257,548) (12,702,381)
Decrease (Increase) in long-term loan to subsidiary - - 11,700,000 (11,000,000)
Cash payment for invesment in the subsidiaries - - (12,000,000) -
Net cash used in investing activities (43,019,798) (46,936,331) (43,057,232) (566,494,554)
Cash flows from financing activities
Increase (decrease) in bank overdrafts and short-term
loans from financial institutions (22,147,621) (130,061,542) (22,147,621) (130,054,950)
Increase (decrease) in trust receipts (19,040,610) 53,389,079 (19,040,610) 53,389,079
Repayment of hire-purchase payable (439,976) - (439,976) -
Repayment of long-term loan (24,000,000) (21,300,000) (24,000,000) (21,300,000)
Interest paid (8,062,598) (9,859,904) (8,026,553) (9,859,709)
Net cash from (used in) financing activities (73,690,805) (107,832,367) (73,690,760) (107,825,580)
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 29,878,449 (566,638,352) 32,862,641 (61,025,855)

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Statements of Cash Flows (Continued)

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS (Continued)

(Unit: Baht)
For the year For the year
ended December 31, ended December 31,
20M 2010 20M 2010
(Restated) (Restated)
Unrealized gain(loss) on exchange rate
from cash at bank in forign currency (69,335) 31,735 (69,335) 31,735
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of the year 28,302,138 84,908,755 23,205,039 84,199,159
Cash and cash equivalents at end of the year 58,111,252 28,302,138 55,998,345 23,205,039
Supplemental cash flows information: -
1. Cash and cash equivalents consisted of: -
Cash on hand 183,586 179,791 150,086 154,488
Cash at bank - Saving account 16,287,708 21,486,312 14,795,807 17,486,756
- Current accont 1,611,910 1,369,180 1,024,404 296,940
Fixed deposit 3 months 28,048 266,855 28,048 266,855
Bill of exchange - not over 3 months 40,000,000 5,000,000 40,000,000 5,000,000
58,111,252 28,302,138 55,998,345 23,205,039

2. Non-cash items consist of:-

Purchase of fixed assets that has not yet been paid 1,858,342 - 1,858,342 -

Notes to financial statements form an integral part of these statements
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Notes to the Financial Statements
1

ASIAN MARINE SERVICES PUBLIC COMPANY LIMITED AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

DECEMBER 31, 2011 AND 2010

1. GENERAL INFORMATION
1.1  Legal status and address

Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited (“The Company”) is a public company incorpo

rated and domiciled in Thailand.
The address of its registered office is as follows:
128 Moo 3 Suksawad Road, Leamfapa, Prasamutjedee, Samutprakarn, Thailand.
1.2 Nature of the Company’s business
The main business activities are principally engaged in the ship building and ship repair services.
1.3 Parent company
The major shareholder is Tanphaibul Company Limited, a company incorporated in Thailand.
1.4 Data of employees

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the numbers of employees of the Company and its subsidiaries
approximate 486 persons and 401 persons, respectively. (The Company Only : 298 persons and 299

persons, respectively)

The staff costs for the years ended 2011 and 2010 amounted to Baht 86.9 million and Baht 78.4
million, respectively (The Company Only : Baht 65.5 million and Baht 59.4 million, respectively). The staff
costs were consisted of salary, wages, bonus, contributions to social security fund and provident fund

and welfare.

2. BASIS OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT PREPARATION
2.1 Basis for preparation of the financial statements

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the accounting standards prescribed
by Thai Accounts Act enunciated under the Accounting Profession Act B.E.2547 by complying with the
financial reporting standards for Publicly Accountable Entities. The presentation of the financial statements
has been made in compliance with the Notification of the Department of Business Development, the Min
istry of Commerce, re : the financial statements presentation for public limited company, issued under the

Accounting Act B.E.2543.

The financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis except where otherwise

disclosed in the accounting policies.

The financial statements in Thai language are the official statutory financial statements of the
Company. The financial statements in English language have been translated from such financial statements

in Thai language.

(l72l Annual Report 2011




Asian Marine Services Public Company Limited

3. BASIS OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the financial statements of the Company and the fol

lowing subsidiaries which were incorporated in Thailand.

Percentage of
Percentage revenues

of assets included in
Percentage of included in total revenues for
Company’s name Nature of business shareholding total assets as at the years

201 2010 20Mm 2010 20M 2010

Percent  Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent

General Warehouse Co., Ltd. Lease of warehouse 100 100 0.92 0.92 1.59 0.02
Asimar Marine Co., Ltd. Subcontractor of ship

repair 100 100 2.79 0.51 6.03 0.06
Eco Marine Co., Ltd. Pollution control and 93 80 1.75 2.35 1.06 217

environmental

management services

The significant outstanding balances and related transactions of the Company and its subsidiaries have been

eliminated from the consolidated financial statements.

4. ADOPTION OF NEW ACCOUNTING STANDARDS
4.1 New accounting standards and financial reporting standards effective in the current year.

During the years 2010 and 2011, the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notifi
cations to mandate the use of the revised 2009 and the new accounting standards and financial reporting
standards and the interpretations of these standards are effective from the reporting period beginning on or

after January 1, 2011, as follows :
Framework for the Preparation and Presentation of Financial Statements (revised 2009)
TAS 1 (revised 2009)  Presentation of Financial Statements
TAS 2 (revised 2009) Inventories
TAS 7 (revised 2009)  Statement of Cash Flows

TAS 8 (revised 2009) Accounting Policies, Changes in Accounting Estimates and Errors
TAS 10 (revised 2009) Events after the Reporting Period

TAS 11 (revised 2009) Construction Contracts

TAS 16 (revised 2009) Property, Plant and Equipment
TAS 17 (revised 2009) Leases

TAS 18 (revised 2009) Revenue

TAS 19 Employee Benefits

TAS 23 (revised 2009) Borrowing Costs

TAS 24 (revised 2009) Related Party Disclosures

TAS 26 Accounting and Reporting by Retirement Benefit Plans
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TAS 27 (revised 2009) Consolidated and Separate Financial Statements

TAS 28 (revised 2009) Investments in Associates

TAS 29 Financial Reporting in Hyperinflationary Economies

TAS 31 (revised 2009) Interests in Joint Ventures

TAS 33 (revised 2009) Earnings per Share

TAS 34 (revised 2009) Interim Financial Reporting

TAS 36 (revised 2009) Impairment of Assets

TAS 37 (revised 2009) Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets
TAS 38 (revised 2009) Intangible Assets

TAS 40 (revised 2009) Investment Property

TFRS 2 Share-based Payment

TFRS 3 (revised 2009) Business Combinations

TFRS 5 (revised 2009) Non-current Assets Held for sale and Discontinued Operations
TFRS 6 Exploration for and Evaluation of Mineral Resources

TFRIC 15 Agreements for the Construction of Real Estate

TSIC 31 Revenue - Barter Transactions Involving Advertising Services

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these accounting standards and
financial reporting standards and believes that they will not have any significant effect on the financial
statements for the current year. However, TAS 1 (revised 2009) Presentation of Financial Statements, TAS
16 (revised 2009) Property, Plant and Equipment and TAS 19 Employee Benefits, which the Company has
adopted in the current year, have the effects of changes in the Company’s accounting policies as disclosed
in Note 4.2. These changes of accounting policies mostly affect the presentation of financial statements in
the new format and prospective adjustment except the accounting standards of Employee Benefits, which
the Company has selected to adjust by recognizing the benefit upon retirement in the past as an expense

on the straight-line basis throughout the period of 5 years in the statement of comprehensive income.

4.2 Changes in accounting policies
From 1 January 2011, consequent to the adoption of new and revised TFRS as set out in note 4.1,
the Company has changed its accounting policies as follows :
TAS 1 (revised 2009) Presentation of Financial Statements
Under the revised TAS, a set of financial statements comprises :
Statement of financial position;
Statement of comprehensive income;
Statement of changes in shareholders’ equity;
Statement of cash flows; and

Notes to the financial statements.

TAS 16 (revised 2009) Property, Plant and Equipment

Under the revised TAS, there are the principal changes and affecting the Company as follows:
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1. Costs of asset dismantlement, removal and restoration have to be included as asset costs
and subject to annual depreciation;

2. The depreciation charge has to be determined separately for each significant part of
an asset;

3. In determining the depreciable amount, the residual value of an item of assets has
to be measured at the amount estimated receivable currently for the asset if the asset
were already of the age and in the condition expected at the end of its useful life. Fur
thermore, the residual value and useful life of an asset have to be reviewed at least at
each financial year-end.

The changes have been applied prospectively in accordance with the transitional provisions of
the revised TAS, except that consideration of the costs of asset dismantlement, removal and restoration,
have been applied retrospectively.

TAS 19 Employee Benefits.

Under the new policy, the Company has the obligations in respect of the severance payments
to employees upon retirement under the Company’s article and labour law. The Company treats these
severance payment obligation as a defined benefit plan. Previously, this obligation was recognized as
occurred. The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified independent
actuary, using the projected unit credit method. Such determination is made based on various assumptions,
including discount rate, future salary increase rate, staff turnover rate, mortality rate and inflation rates.

The Company has decided to record all liabilities as an expense by straight-line method throughout
the period of 5 years in the statement of comprehensive income in accordance with the practice during the
change of TAS 19.

EFFECT OF CHANGES IN ACCOUNTING POLICIES DUE TO ADOPTION OF NEW
ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

Since January 1, 2011, the Company has adopted new and revised TFRS, which has affect to the financial
statements as follows:
Adjustment of financial statements
5.1 Employee benefits

Details of obligations records (Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Present value of the obligations under benefit plan

as at December 31, 2010 10,703,433 10,375,725
Employee benefit obligation (former estimates method)

as at December 31, 2010 (3,120,757) (3,120,757)
Present value of unrealized obligation under the benefit

plan during the transition 7,582,676 7,254,968
Statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2011
Employee benefit obligations in the current year 2,241,730 2,120,055
Liabilities in the transition that are gradually recognized

in the year 1,517,262 1,450,994
Net liabilities recognized in the statements of comprehensive

income 3,758,992 3,571,049
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The statement of financial position as at December 31, 2011

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Employee benefit obligations (former method of estimation)

as at December 31, 2010 3,120,757 3,120,757
Increase in employee benefit obligations 3,758,992 3,571,049
Employee benefit obligations as at December 31, 2011 6,879,749 6,691,806

5.2 Property, plant and equipment

Impact of the adoption of new accounting policies that are applied prospective and retrospective approach

to the financial statements

The Company has prospectively and retrospectively applied TAS 16 (revised 2009)” Property, Plant and
Equipment” in respect estimate of the residual value and the demolition provisions, respectively. The effects of
the changes on the consolidated and separate statements of financial position as at December 31, 2010 and the
consolidated and separate statements of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2010 are as

follows. However, these adjustment transactions have no effect impact on tax.

Estimate of the residual value by prospective recognition

The statement of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2011

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Decrease in depreciation 8,188,801 8,188,801

The demolition provisions by the retrospective approach

The statements of financial position as at December 31, 2010

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Increase in property, plant and equipment, net 786,020 786,020

Increase in demolition provisions for building and equipment 1,999,125 1,999,125

Decrease in retained earnings as at December 31, 2010 1,213,105 1,213,105

- Depreciation 1,099,367 1,099,367

- Finance costs 113,738 113,738
The statements of comprehensive income for the year ended December 31, 2010

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Increase in depreciation for the year 263,954 263,954

Increase in financial costs for the year 113,738 113,738

Decrease in net profit for the year 377,692 377,692

Decrease in basic earnings per share (Baht) 0.0016 0.0016
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ISSUE OF NEW INTERPRETATION OF ACCOUNTING STANDARDS DURING THE YEAR

During the year 2011, the Federation of Accounting Professions (FAP) has issued Notifications to mandate

the use of the new interpretations of accounting standards of which are effective for the reporting period

beginning on or after January 1, 2013 onwards, as follows :

TSIC 10 Government Assistance - No Specific Relation to Operating Activities
SIC 21 Income Taxes - Recovery of Revalued Non - Depreciable Assets
TSIC 25 Income Taxes - Changes in the Tax Status of an Entity or its Shareholders

The management of the Company has assessed the effect of these new interpretations of accounting

standards and believes that they will not have any significant impact on the financial statements for the year in

which they are initially applied.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

71

7.2

7.3

7.4

Revenue recognition

The Company recognized service income on the basis of percentage of completion based on the
assessment of completion of a physical proportion of work under the contract by its engineer. The provision
for the total anticipated loss on ship building and ship repair will be made in the accounts when the
possibility of loss is ascertained. The recognized revenue which has not yet been due as per contract is
presented under the caption of “Unbilled complete construction in progress” in the statements of financial

position.

Rental income and landing charges are recognized by the subsidiaries on an accrual basis, and service
revenue is recognized by the subsidiaries when services have been rendered taking into account the stage

of completion.
Interest income is recognized as interest accrued based on the effective rate method.

Other income is recognized on an accrual basis.

Cost of services

Cost of services are determined by allocating cost of material, direct labour and overhead as
anticipated to be incurred for the whole project and recognizing as cost of services in the income statements in

proportion to percentage of completion.

The recognized cost of services which has not yet been paid has been shown under the caption of

“Accrued construction cost” in the statements of financial position.
Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents consist of cash in hand, cash at financial institutions, and all highly liquid
investments with an original maturity of three months or less and not subject to withdrawal restrictions.

Trade accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts receivable are stated at the net realizable value. Allowance for doubtful accounts is
provided for the estimated losses that may be incurred in the collection of receivables. The allowance is
generally based on collection experiences and analysis of each debtor aging that is expected to have

collection problem.
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7.5 Trade accounts receivable - installment

Account Receivable - installment are stated at the value is calculated from future cash flows are
discounted using intest rate for the Company’s capital. The difference between fair value and investment in

account receivable are include in determining income.

7.6 Inventories

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. Costs of raw materials and
semi-raw materials are determined on the first-in, first-out basis and are charged to cost of ship building or

ship repair whenever consumed.

The cost of inventories comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs incurred
in bringing the inventories to their present location and condition. The costs of conversion above include an

appropriate share of production overheads based on normal production capacity.

The cost of purchase comprises both the purchase price and costs directly attributable to the acqui
sition of the inventory, such as import duties, transportation charges and other direct costs incurred in
acquiring the inventories less all trade discounts, allowances or rebates.

The net realizable value of inventory is estimated from the selling price in the ordinary course of
business less the estimated costs to complete production and the estimated costs to complete the sale.

Allowance for obsolete stock is set up at the rate 100 percents for old, slow-moving, deteriorated

and at the rate 20 percents for unmovable inventories over 2 years.
7.7 Non-Current assets held for sale
Non-current assets held for sale are stated at the lower of carrying amount and fair value less cost
to sell and allowance for loss on impairment of assets (if any).
7.8 Investments in subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are entities over which the Company has the power to control their financial and
operating policies generally accompanying a shareholding of more than one-half of the voting rights. The
financial statements of the subsidiaries are consolidated from the date the Company exercises control over

the subsidiaries until the date that control power ceases.
Investments in subsidiaries are stated at cost net from allowance on impairment (if any) in the
separate financial statements.
7.9 Property, plant and equipment and depreciation

Land is stated at cost. Plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation and

allowance on impairment (if any).

Cost is initially recognized upon acquisition of assets along with other direct costs attributing to ac
quiring such assets in the condition ready to serve the objectives, including the costs of asset demolition,

removal and restoration of the asset location, which are the obligations of the company.
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Depreciation of plant and equipment is calculated by cost less residual value on the straight-line

basis over the following estimated useful lives:

Floating dockyards 20 years
Building and other constructions 5-20 vyears
Building improvements 5 -20 years
Machinery and equipments 2 -5 vyears
Furniture and fixtures 2 -5 vyears
Marine and motor vehicles 5 Years

Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land and construction in progress.

The Company has reviewed the residual value and useful life of the assets every year.

The depreciation for each asset component is calculated on the separate components when each

component has significant cost compared to the total cost of that asset.
Depreciation is included in determining income.
No depreciation is provided on land, construction in progress and equipment under installation.

Property, plant and equipment are written off at disposal. Gains or losses arising from sale or

write-off of assets are recognized in the statement of comprehensive income.

7.10 Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributed to the acquisition or construction of an asset that necessarily takes
long time to put in ready to use or available for sale state are capitalized as part of the cost of the
respective asset until that asset condition is ready for its intended use. All other borrowing costs are
expensed in the period they are incurred. Borrowing costs consist of interest and other costs arising from

such borrowing.

7.11 Leasehold right and amortization
Leasehold right are stated at cost less accumulated amortization.

Amortization of leasehold right is calculated by reference to cost on a straight-line basis over the

expected future period 24 years.

7.12 Intangible assets and amortization

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Company with finite useful lives are stated at cost less
accumulated amortization and allowance on impairment (if any). Intangible assets are amortized in the
statement of comprehensive income on a straight-line basis over their estimated useful lives from the date

that they are available for use. The estimated useful lives are as follows:
Know-how for use in building pollution control ships 10 years

Software (Application software) 3 -10 years

The amortization is included in determining income.

7.13 Related parties

Enterprises and individuals that directly, or indirectly through one or more intermediaries, control, or
are controlled by, or are under common control with, the company, including holding companies, subsidiaries
and fellow subsidiaries are related parties of the company. Associates and individuals owning, directly or
indirectly, an interest in the voting power of the company that gives them significant influence over the

enterprise, key management personnel, including directors and officers of the company and close members
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of the family of these individuals and companies associated with these individuals also constitute related

parties.

In considering each possible related party relationship, attention is directed to the substance of the

relationship, and not merely the legal form.

7.14 Derivatives

The Company enters into forward exchange contracts to reduce its exposure from exchange rate on
cash flow of a part of account receivable that dominated in foreign currency. As at the entered date of
forward exchange contracts, the Company records its obligation on assets and liabilities in balance sheet
and recognizes its variance on exchange rate under account “Premium or discount on cash flow hedging
deferred account” which will be amortized on straight-line method through a term of its forward exchange
contract. Exercised forward exchange contracts that occurred during the period are translated into Baht at
the rates ruling on the transaction dates and recognized its realized gain/loss when delivered currency in
determining income of incurring period. Forward exchange contracts outstanding at the statements of finan
cial position date are presented as net transaction under account “Forward exchange contracts receivable/
payables” and its unrealized gain/loss resulting from currency translation are recognized gain/loss in

comprehensive income in the period in which it occurs.

7.15 Foreign currencies
Foreign currency transactions are translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the transaction
dates. Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies outstanding at the balance sheet date are
translated into Baht at the exchange rates ruling on the balance sheet date.

Gains and losses on exchange are included in determining income.

7.16 Impairment of assets

As at the statement of financial position date, the Company assesses whether there is an indication
of asset impairment. If any such indication exists, the Company will make an estimate of the asset's
recoverable amount. If the carrying amount of the asset exceeds its recoverable amount, an impairment loss
is recognized in the statement of comprehensive income. In addition, impairment loss is reversed if there is
a subsequent increase in the recoverable amount. The reversal shall not exceed the carrying value that would
have been determined net of accumulated depreciation or amortization. The recoverable amount of the asset

is the asset’s value in use or fair value less costs to sell.

7.17 Employee benefits
Short-term employee benefits
Salaries, wages, bonuses and contributions to social security fund are recognized as expenses

when incurred.

Post-employment benefit (Defined Contribution plans)
The Company and its employees have jointly established a provident fund. The fund is monthly
contributed by employees and by the Company. The fund’s assets are held in a separate trust fund and the

Company’s contributions are recognized as expenses when incurred.

Post-employment benefits (Defined benefit plans)
The Company has obligations in respect of the severance payments to employees upon retirement
under the Company’s article and labour law. The Company treated these severance payment obligations as

a defined benefit plan.
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The obligation under the defined benefit plan is determined by a professionally qualified independent
actuary, using the projected unit credit method. Such determination is made based on various assumptions,

including discount rate, future salary increase rate, staff turnover rate, mortality rate, and inflation rates.

Actuarial gains and losses for post-employment benefits of the employees are recognized

immediately in profit or loss.

The Company has opted to record the entire amount of this liability by recognizing the benefit upon
retirement in the past as an expense on the straight - line basis throughout the period of 5 years in the

statement of comprehensive income, in accordance with the transitional provisions of TAS 19

7.18 Provisions

Provisions are recognized when the Company and its subsidiaries have a present obligation as a result of
a past event, it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to

settle the obligation, and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.

7.19 Income tax

Income tax is provided for in the accounts based on the taxable profits determined in accordance with

tax legislation.

7.20 Using of Accounting Estimation

Preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles in
Thailand requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities. Actual results

may differ from those estimates. Significant estimated are as follows :

Allowances for doubtful accounts

Management provides adequate allowance for doubtful accounts for the estimated losses that may
be incurred in the collection of receivables. The allowance is generally based on collection experiences and

analysis of each debtor aging that is expected to have collection problem.

Allowances for defective inventories and net realizable value

Management maintains an allowance for defective inventories. The allowance is based on for obsolete
stock is set up at the rate 100 percents for old, slow-moving, deteriorated and at the rate 20 percents for

unmovable inventories over 2 years.

Property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

Management determines the estimated useful lives and residual values for the Company’s property,
plant and equipment, and intangible assets. Management will revise the depreciation charge where useful
lives and residual values are different to previously estimated, or it will write off or write down technically

obsolete or assets that have been abandoned or sold.

Estimated for cost of project and percentage of completion

Management determines the estimated for cost of project and percentage of completion based on
the assessment of completion of a physical proportion of work under the contract by its engineer. The
provision for the total anticipated loss on ship building and ship repair will be made in the accounts when

the possibility of loss is ascertained.
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8. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Cash and cash equivalents consisted of :-

(Unit: Baht)
2011 2010 2011 2010

Cash on hand and petty cash 183,686 179,791 150,086 154,488
Cash at banks

- Savings account 16,287,708 21,486,312 14,795,807 17,486,756

- Current account 1,611,910 1,369,180 1,024,404 296,940

- Fixed account 3 months 28,048 266,855 28,048 266,855

Bill of exchange - not over 3 months 40,000,000 5,000,000 40,000,000 5,000,000

58,111,252 28,302,138 55,998,345 23,205,039

Cash at bank-savings account carry interest at the floa ting rates which are set by the bank.

Bill of exchange-not over 3 months carry interest at 2.85% per annum. (2010 : 1.65% per annum)

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the year, the Company and its subsidiaries had significant business transactions with related parties,
which have been concluded on commercial terms and bases agreed upon in the ordinary course of businesses

between the Company and those companies. Below is a summary of those transactions.

Transactions with subsidiaries 201 2010 Pricing Policy

(being eliminated from the
consolidated financial statement)

Ship repair income 2.6 0.6 Price close to that charged to ordinary customers
Interest income 0.2 0.2 Interest rate at MLR per annum without collateral
Other income 1.7 2.3 Supervisor fee and office service fee amounted

to Baht 50,000 per month were sold at cost
plus margin 3 - 10%

Cost of services 34.5 21.2 Baht 250 - 450 per day per person and agreed
upon basis

Utilities expenses 5.0 5.0 Cost plus margin 10%

Landing expenses 1.3 0.8 Calculate to capacity of ship Baht 1,000 - 8,000
per day

Rental expenses 2.9 2.9 Baht 237,600 per month

Transactions with related parties

Ship repair income 6.1 5.1 Price close to that charged to ordinary customers
Service expense 1.0 1.0 Based on each subcontractor work order
Rental expense - 1.1 Price close to that charged to ordinary customers

The outstanding balances as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 between the Company and the related

companies are as follows:
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Relationship

Trade accounts receivable - related parties

Eco Marine Co., Ltd.
Seatran Ferry Co., Ltd.

Seatran Ports Co., Ltd.

Seatran Discovery Co., Ltd.

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Unbilled complete construction in

progress - related parties

Seatran Discovery Co.,Ltd.
Short-term loan to subsidiary - Net
Eco Marine Co., Ltd.

Less :

Amounts due from related parties

Eco Marine Co., Ltd.

Asimar Marine Co., Ltd.

Allowance for doubtful accounts

Trade accounts payable - related parties

General Warehouse Co., Ltd.

Asimar Marine Co., Ltd.

Short-term loan to subsidiary

2011 2010 2011 2010
Subsidiary 1 - 2,764,612 6,143,105
Common directors 1,291,276 5,360,759 1,291,276 5,360,759
Common directors - 1,643,269 - 1,543,269
Common directors - 62,831 - 62,831
1,291,276 6,966,859 4,055,888 13,109,964
Common directors - 211,800 - 211,800
- 211,800 - 211,800
Subsidiary - - 1,000,000 12,700,000
- - 1,000,000 12,700,000
Subsidiary - - 3,981,505 116,831
Subsidiary - - 14,130,706 8,100,717
- - 18,112,211 8,217,548
Subsidiary - - 5,236,016 946,529
Subsidiary - - 20,788,628 11,139,750
- - 26,024,644 12,086,279
During the year 2011, movements of short-term loan and long-term loan to subsidiary are as follow:
(Unit: Baht)

The Company Only

Percentage of

Loan
interest charge

As at Addition Repayment As at As at As at
December during during December December December

31, 2010 the year the year 31, 201 31, 201 31, 2010

Percent Percent

Eco Marine Co., Ltd. 12,700,000 - (11,700,000) 1,000,000 7.250 6.125

Net 12,700,000 - (11,700,000) 1,000,000

Short-term loan is an unsecured loan to the subsidiary for use in the operations. This loan is repayable within

November 2, 2011.
payment within November 2, 2012.

In the forth quarter of 2011, the Company has made a new contract which is scheduled for re-
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Management remuneration

Management remuneration represents the benefit paid to the Company’s management such as salaries and related
benefit including the benefit paid by other means. The Company’s management is the persons who are defined under
the Securities and Exchange Act. The management remuneration for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

are as follow;

(Unit: Baht)
2011 2010 2011 2010
Short-term employee benefits 18,503,732 15,533,505 18,503,732 15,633,505
Post employee benefits 661,775 - 661,775 -
Total 19,165,507 15,633,505 19,165,507 15,533,505
10. TRADE ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE - NET
(Unit: Baht)
20M 2010 201 2010
Trade accounts receivable - related parties
Trade accounts receivable - ship repair 1,291,276 6,966,859 4,055,888 8,482,288
Trade accounts receivable - ship building - - - 4,627,676
Total 1,291,276 6,966,859 4,055,888 13,109,964
Trade accounts receivable - unrelated parties
Trade accounts receivable - ship repair 36,722,006 34,264,488 36,722,006 34,264,488
Trade accounts receivable - ship building 126,956,764 7,756,902 126,956,764 7,756,903
Total 163,678,770 42,021,390 163,678,770 42,021,391
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (17,968,860) (11,142,518) (17,968,860) (11,142,518)
Net 145,709,910 30,878,872 145,709,910 30,878,873
Total trade accounts receivable - net 147,001,186 37,845,731 149,765,798 43,988,837

The agings of the outstanding balances of trade accounts receivable as at December 31, 2011 and

2010, as classified by due dates, are as follows:

(Unit: Baht)
2011 2010 2011 2010
Age of receivables

Undue 127,658,817 19,253,706 127,239,767 19,253,706
Not over 3 months 11,651,781 9,122,533 11,651,781 10,190,961
Over 3 months to 6 months 4,590,588 6,582,672 7,774,250 6,682,672
Over 6 months to 12 months 3,100,000 2,886,820 3,100,000 2,886,820
Over 12 months 17,968,860 11,142,618 17,968,860 16,217,196
Total 164,970,046 48,988,249 167,734,658 55,131,355
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts (17,968,860) (11,142,518) (17,968,860) (11,142,518)
Net 147,001,186 37,845,731 149,765,798 43,988,837
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The movements of allowance for doubtful accounts were as follows :-

(Unit: Baht)

201 2010 201 2010
Beginning balance (11,142,518) (23,081,639) (11,142,518) (24,404,968)
Doubtful debt recovered for the year 420,000 180,500 420,000 180,500
(Increase) decrease of allowance (7,246,342) 11,758,621 (7,246,342) 13,081,950
Ending Balance (17,968,860) (11,142,518) (17,968,860) (11,142,518)

The Company and its subsidiaries have long time outstanding balances of trade accounts receivable,
consisting of 8 as at December 31, 2011 totaling Baht 18 million.(as at December 31, 2010 : Baht 11 million
of 7 debtors) The Company and its subsidiaries have set aside an allowance for doubtful accounts in the
full amount of approximately Baht 18 million (As at December 31, 2010: Baht 11 million). These accounts

are under a follow-up by the company and it subsidiaries

11. INSTALLMENT RECEIVABLE - SHIP REPAIR

(Unit: Baht)
201 2010

Installment receivables for ship repair 5,295,681 5,541,440
Less Allowance for revaluation (653,095) (761,306)
4,642,586 4,780,134

Less Allowance for doubtful accounts (4,642,586) (2,133,959)
- 2,646,175

Less Current portion of installment - (2,646,175)

Net - -

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company had two trade accounts installment receivable of: -

(1) During the years 2008 and 2009, the Company had agreed to repair three ships of a domestic
company engaged in the fuel transportation business in ASEAN, totalling Baht 103.45 million.

As at December 26, 2009 the Company and account receivable installment repair ship had agreed to

amend the repayment conditions of the remaining debt and account receivable for the transfer ownership of asset

(a ship) in the agreed amount at Baht 43 million, which was appraised by SEC independent appraiser using the
replacement cost method of Baht 60 million on the appraisal date November 2, 2009 in order to repay partial
amount of the debt to the Company. As such, the remaining debt is to be repaid in monthly installments not
less than Baht 2 million with interest rate 9% per year. This asset it is subject to sell without pricing condition.

As at December 31, 2011, the Company is currently under offerring for sale to other person.

(2) In the year 2009, the accounts receivable that the Company had set an allowance for doubtful accounts
were entered into a restructuring plan with the legal department. It had ordered the debt to be paid to the

Company in the amount of Baht 10.24 million, with the exception of the debt amount to Baht 7.27 million. The
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rest is paid over the period in every three months totalling 30 installments except the debt, which the Company
had stated as bad debts in this reporting period. The rest had been set aside as allowance for doubtful accounts
in this period.

As at December 31, 2011 the Company had stated the trade accounts receivable installment ship repair
at fair value and is calculated from future discounted cash flows at the rate 6% p.a. The Company has recognized
the loss on account receivable as expense in determining income. Later ,in 2011, the Company had provided an

allowance for doubtful accounts for debtor no.1 in the full amount of the unpaid portion due to the payment

default of that debtor in the year.

12. UNBILLED COMPLETE CONSTRUCTION IN PROGRESS/ADVANCES RECEIVED FROM

CUSTOMERS
(Unit: Baht)
2011 2010
Contract revenue recognized in the year 237,710,618 281,868,729
2011 2010 2011 2010
Aggregate amount of cost incurred and
recognized profit 551,677,192 313,966,574 551,677,192 313,966,574
Unbilled complete construction in progress for
- Ship building - 83,034,059 - 83,034,059
- Ship repair 42,613,575 25,722,353 42,613,575 25,722,353
- Service - 7,135,636 - -
42,613,575 115,892,048 42,613,575 108,756,412
Advances received from customers
- Ship building 317,334,881 249,247,222 317,334,881 249,247,222
- Ship repair 3,552,323 1,062,000 3,552,323 1,062,000
320,887,204 250,309,222 320,887,204 250,309,222
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13. INVENTORIES

(Unit: Baht)
201 2010 20M 2010

Raw materials 151,582,146 155,501,997 150,808,241 155,208,420

Semi - raw materials 222,382 252,145 222,382 252,145

Work in process 16,380,726 8,507,147 16,380,726 8,507,147

Total 168,185,254 164,261,289 167,411,349 163,967,712
Less : Allowance for stock

obsolescence (3,078,010) (3,419,747) (3,078,010) (3,419,747)

Net 165,107,244 160,841,542 164,333,339 160,547,965

For the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, the Company has capitalized interest loan for construc

tion as part of work in process of approximately Baht 1.03 million and Baht 0.29 million, respectively.

Allowance for stock obsolescence and decline in value of inventories is changed during the period as follows

(Unit: Baht)
2011 2010 201 2010
Beginning balance (3,419,747) (3,344,983) (3,419,747) (3,344,983)
Addition - (519,604) - (519,604)
Deduction 341,737 444,840 341,737 444,840
Ending balance (3,078,010) (3,419,747) (3,078,010) (3,419,747)
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

2011 2010 201 2010
Decline in value of inventory recognized as cost of goods
sold for the year - 519,640 - 519,640
Reversal of the decline in value of inventory for the year (341,737) (444,840) (341,737) (444,840)

As at December 31, 2011, The Company was in negotiation stage with an oversea client. The topic was
about the adjustment on ship building.It led to unrevised revenue estimation and project cost to the above ship
building in 2011. The debtor acknowledged the revenue on the percentage of completion for Baht 40.03 million

and received advance payment from the client for Baht 299.40 million.
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14.

WITHHOLDING TAX DEDUCTED AT SOURCE

This represents the withholding tax deducted at source of the following years:

(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

20M 2010 201 2010

Year 2008 434,533 434,533 - -
Year 2009 6,749,276 6,941,376 5,771,939 5,771,939
Year 2010 8,362,629 8,798,815 7,284,083 7,720,369

Year 2011 892,116 - - -
Total 16,438,454 16,174,724 13,056,022 13,492,308

15.

16.

The Company and its subsidiaries regard withholding tax deducted at source as an asset since they have
the right to claim for refund of it. However, the net realisable value of tax is subject to the exercise of the claim
right by the Company and its subsidiaries, and to the Company and its subsidiaries’ tax audit by the Revenue

officials.

NON-CURRENT ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

In 2009, The Company amended the condition of payment with a domestic account receivable, transfer
in right of vessel amount of Baht 43 million (Appraised price by the replacement cost method of Baht 60 million
as shown in Note 11) for repayment the debt. And this asset, it is subject to sell without pricing condition. As

at December 31, 2011, The Company is currently under offer for sale to other persons.

RESTRICTED BANK DEPOSITS

As at December 31, 2011, these time deposits at financial institutions amounted Baht 69.34 million (as
at December 31, 2010 : Baht 41.08 million) have been pledged with banks to secure bank guarantees issued by
banks on behalf of the Company.
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Buildings of the Company and its subsidiary are erected on the land which the subsidiary has subleased
under an agreement terminating in 2012. During in 2005, the Company has entered into a memorandum of agree
ment in respect of the sublease agreement, agreeing to extend the term of the sublease for another 25 years.
As at December 31, 2011, the Company and its subsidiary was in the process of negotiation to extend the lease

agreement. Now the outcome of the negotiation is still uninformed.

The Company has mortgaged two floating dockyards with a total net book value as at December 31, 2011,
of Baht 99.0 million (as at December 31, 2010 : Baht 104.1 million) and land and construction thereon with a
total net book value of Baht 4.9 million (as at December 31, 2010 : Baht 5.2 million) to secure credit facilities

and loans obtained from financial institutions.
As at December 31, 2011 motor vehicle of Company with a total net book value of Baht 2.1 million were
under financial lease agreements with leasing companies.

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 certain plant and equipment items of the Company and its subsidiaries
have been fully depreciated but are still in use. The original cost of those assets amounted to Baht 137.9 million
and Baht 133.4 million, respectively.(The Company Only: As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 Baht 133.4 million

and Baht 112.1 million, respectively).

19. LEASEHOLD RIGHT, NET

(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2010 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 2011
Cost
Leasehold right 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
Total 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
Less Accumulated amortization
Leasehold right 4,791,666 208,334 - - - - 5,000,000
Total 4,791,666 208,334 - - - - 5,000,000
Net book value 208,334 -
(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2009 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 2010
Cost
Leasehold right 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
Total 5,000,000 - - - - - 5,000,000
Less Accumulated amortization
Leasehold right 4,683,332 208,334 - - - - 4,791,666
Total 4,683,332 208,334 - - - - 4,791,666
Net book value 416,668 208,334
Amortization for the years ended
201 208,334
2010 208,334
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As at January 20, 1988, a subsidiary had entered into a subleased agreement of land, dockyard and

warehouse for 24 years from a lessor and the agreement will expire on January 2012.

As at December 31, 2011, a subsidiary was in the process of negotiation to extend the lease agreement

of land, dockyard and warehouse. Now the outcome of the negotiation is still uninformed.

20. INTANGIBLE ASSETS

(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2010 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 2011
Cost
Know - how for use in building
pollution control ships 4,806,653 ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ 4,806,653
Software 7,454,520 255,490 94,71 719,456 - - 8,334,755
Software - in progress 719,456 R - - 719,456 - -
Total 12,980,629 255,490 94,71 719,456 719,456 - 13,141,408
Less Accumulated amortization
Know - how for use in building
poliution control ships 2,113,964 480,665 - - - - 2,594,629
Software 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
Total 8,204,351 1,273,710 86,750 - - - 9,391,311
Net book value 4,776,278 3,750,097
Amortization for the years ended
(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2009 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 2010
Cost
Know - how for use in building
pollution control ships 4,806,653 - - - - - 4,806,653
Software 7,434,360 20,160 - - - - 7,454,620
Software - in progress 719,456 - - - - - 719,456
Total 12,960,469 20,160 - - - - 12,980,629
Less Accumulated amortization
Know - how for use in building
pollution control ships 1,633,298 480,666 - - - - 2,113,964
Software 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
Total 6,194,846 2,009,505 - - - - 8,204,351
Net book value 6,765,623 4,776,278
Amortization for the years ended
20M 1,273,710

2010 2,009,505
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(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2010 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 201
Cost
Software 7,454,520 255,490 94,711 719,456 - - 8,334,755
Software - in progress 719,456 - - - 719,456 - -
Total 8,173,976 255,490 94,711 719,456 719,456 - 8,334,755
Less Accumulated amortization
Software 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
Total 6,090,387 793,045 86,750 - - - 6,796,682
Net book value 2,083,589 1,538,073
(Unit : Baht)
Book value Transactions Book value
as at December Transferred Transferred Transferred as at December
31, 2009 Additions Deduction in out to Expense 31, 2010
Cost
Software 7,434,360 20,160 - - - - 7,454,520
Software - in progress 719,456 - - - - - 719,456
Total 8,153,816 20,160 - - - - 8,173,976
Less Accumulated amortization
Software 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
Total 4,561,548 1,528,839 - - - - 6,090,387
Net book value 3,592,268 2,083,589
Amortization for the years ended
2011 793,045

2010 1,528,839

As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 certain software items of the Company and its subsidiaries have been
fully depreciated but are still in use. The original cost of those assets amounted to Baht 4.5 million and Baht 1.1
million, respectively. (The Company Only : As at December 31, 2011 and 2010 Baht 4.5 million and Baht 1.1

million, respectively
21. BANK OVERDRAFTS AND SHORT-TERM LOANS FROM THE FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS /
TRUST RECEIPTS

(Unit : Baht)

Interest rate Consolidated The Company Only

Percent
per annum 201 2010 201 2010
Bank overdrafts MOR 1,147,361 3,294,982 1,147,361 3,294,982
Short-term loans from
the financial institutions 3.95 - 6.00 55,000,000 75,000,000 55,000,000 75,000,000
Total 56,147,361 78,294,982 56,147,361 78,294,982
Trust receipts 244 - 475 42,620,855 61,759,211 42,620,855 61,759,211
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Bank overdrafts, short-term loans from financial institutions and trust receipt facilities are secured by the

mortgage of the Company’s floating dockyards and land and construction thereon.

As at December 31, 2011, the Company has bank overdraft facilities amounted to approximately Baht

38.0 million (as at December 31, 2010: Baht 38.0 million).

22. LONG-TERM LOANS

(Unit : Baht)
2011 2010
Baht loan from a bank, with facility of Baht 181.5 million, at a fixed rate
per annum for the first two years and MLR per annum from October 31,
2005 onwards, repayable 35 quarterly installments as from March 2005
to September 2013. 51,344,000 75,344,000
Total 51,344,000 75,344,000
Less : Current portion (26,336,000) (24,000,000)
Net 25,008,000 51,344,000

MLR: Minimum Loan Rate (6.13 - 7.25% p.a.) that the bank had collected from good customers.

The loans were secured by the mortgage of the Company’s floating dockyards.

23. PROVISIONS

These comprise the following:

(Unit : Baht)
20M 2010
Provision for compensation claims from a lawsuit (Note 34.7) 9,356,831 4,061,928
Total 9,356,831 4,061,928

24. PROVISION FOR WARRANTY UNDER CONTRACT

In the year 2009, the Company has set a provision for product warranty against any loss or damage that
might occur approximately Baht 1.0 million. The warranty will cover a period of 1 year, commencing as from the
date of delivery under the contract based upon management criteria and experience. However, from the
warranty provisions in 2010 of the previous year, the Company still expect to incur the repair cost in the future.
Thus, the warranty provisions are still provided in the financial statement. Later on, the Company paid full amount

of the repair charge that arose from the warranty in 2011.
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(Unit : Baht)
201 2010
Balance, beginning of the year 64,371 4,423,358
Add Additiion during the year - 1,000,000
Less Payment during the year (64,371) (4,358,987)
Reversal - (1,000,000)
Balance, ending of the year - 64,371

25. OBLIGATIONS FOR EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company has been complied with accounting standards No.19 (TAS 19) on employee benefits, which

effective from January 1, 2011. The impact on the financial statement has been disclosed in note 5.1

(Unit : Baht)
Present value of the obligations under defined benefit plans 12,945,163 12,495,780
Employee benefit obligation (former estimates method) as at
December 31, 2010 (3,120,757) (3,120,757)
Net benefit obligation 8,424,406 9,375,023
Unrecognized transitional liabilities (6,065,414) (5,803,974)
Liabilities recognized in the statements of comprehensive income 3,758,992 3,571,049

Statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011

(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

Employee benefit obligations (former estimates method)

as at December 31, 2010 3,120,757 3,120,757
Increase in employee benefit obligations 3,758,992 3,571,049
Employee benefit obligations as at December 31, 2011 6,879,749 6,691,806

Statement of comprehensive income for the years ended December 31, 2011

(Unit : Baht)

For the years ended December 31, 2011

Consolidated The Company Only

Increase in emp loyee benefit expenses resulting in:

Increase in cost of sales 725,196 725,196
Increase in selling expenses 13,821 13,821
Increase in administrative expenses 456,225 347,045
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(Unit : Baht)

For the years ended December 31, 2011

Consolidated The Company Only

Increase in management remuneration 661,776 661,776
Increase in financial cost 384,712 372,219
Total cost of services and interest in the past that gradually recognized

Current year 2,241,730 2,120,057
Total cost of services and interest in the past that gradually recognized

5 years in this year 1,517,262 1,450,992
Total 3,758,992 3,671,049

Assumptions in the estimates based on the actuarial principles

Discount rate 3.59 3.59
Salary increase rate 3.00 3.00
Employee turnover rate 0.00 - 25.00 0.00 - 25.00
Discount rate 5.00 5.00
Mortality rate of Thai mortality of Thai mortality
table 2008 table 2008

26. STATUTORY RESERVE

27.

Pursuant to Section 116 of the Public Limited Companies Act B.E. 2535, the Company is required to set
aside to a statutory reserve at least 5 percent of its net profit for the period after deducting accumulated deficit
brought forward (if any), until the reserve reaches 10 percent of the registered capital. The statutory reserve is

not available for dividend distribution.

CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Corporate income tax for the year 2011 the Company has been calculated at the rate 30 percent on net
earning under tax basis, after adding back provisions and certain expense which are disallowable of for tax pur
poses, and deducting the accumulated tax losses brought forward from previous year.

Corporate income tax for the year 2011 Subsidiary Company has been calculated at the rate 30 percent rate
on net earning under tax basis, after adding back provisions and certain expense which are disallowable of for

tax purposes, and deducting the accumulated tax losses brought forward from previous year.
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28. EARNINGS (LOSS) PER SHARE

Profit (loss) per share is calculated by dividing the net profit for the period by the weighted average

number of ordinary shares issued during the period.

Consolidated

For the years ended

Weighted average Earnings (loss)

Profit (loss) for the periods  number of ordinary shares per share
2011 2010 201 2010 201 2010
Thousand Thousand Thousand Thousand Baht Baht
Baht Baht shares shares
Profit (loss) per share
Profit (loss) for the periods 55,310 8.383 234,810 234,810 0.24 0.04

The Company Only

For the years ended

Weighted average Earnings (loss)

Profit (loss) for the periods number of ordinary shares per share
2011 2010 201 2010 201 2010
Thousand Thousand Thousand Thousand Baht Baht
Baht Baht shares shares
Profit (loss) per share
Profit (loss) for the periods 54, 384 8,742 234,810 234,810 0.23 0.04
29. EXPENSE BY NATURE
Significant expenses by nature are as follows :
Baht
201 2010 201 2010
Raw material and consumable used 172,496,309 273,725,000 170,302,038 272,801,000
Purchase material 171,090,732 237,843,000 168,191,514 236,641,000
Change in material and work in process (3,923,965) (38,168,676) (3,443,637) (38,151,241)
Depreciation and amortization 35,405,821 45,785,872 33,176,255 43,558,266
(Gain) loss on exchange rate 5,743,284 3,888,860 5,746,314 3,890,240
(Gain) loss on sales of equipment (54,629) (42,826) (82,373) (2,941)
Employee benefit cost 86,872,185 78,449,136 65,501,863 59,364,473
Employee benefit after retired 3,758,992 - 3,571,049 _
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30. FINANCIAL INFORMATION BY SEGMENT

The Company and its subsidiaries’ business operations involve 3 principal segments: (1) Ship repairing, (2)
Ship building and (3) Other segments. These operations are mainly carried on in Thailand. Below is the
consolidated financial information for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2011 and 2010
of the Company and its subsidiaries by segment.

(Unit: Million Baht)

For the years ended December 31,

Elimination of

Ship repairing Ship building inter-segment
segment segment Other segments revenues Consolidation
201 2010 201 2010 201 2010 20M 2010 20M 2010
Revenue from external customers 313.2 253.4 237.7 281.8 6.1 121 - - 557.0 547.3
Inter-segment revenues 2.6 0.6 - - 43.7 29.9 (46.3) (30.5)
Total revenues 315.8 254.0 237.7 281.8 49.8 42.0 (46.3) (30.5) 557.0 547.3
Segment income (loss) 93.4 47.4 103.4 50.5 6.0 10.0 202.8 107.9
Unallocated income and expenses:
Interest income 1.1 0.0
Other income 20.5 17.5
Administrative expenses (133.1) (107.3)
Finance costs (8.7) (9.7)
Corporate income tax (27.3)
Profit (loss) for the period 55.3 8.4
(Unit: Million Baht)
Elimination of
Ship repairing Ship building inter-segment
segment segment Other segments revenues Consolidation
201 2010 20M 2010 201 2010 201 2010 201 2010
Property, plant and equipment - net 270.63 287.15
Unallocated assets 594.82 512.79
Total assets 865.45 799.94

31. CORPORATE INCOME TAX

Corporate Income Tax Consisted of : )
(Unit: Baht)

Consolidated The Company Only

20M 2010 20M 2010
Main Components of Corporate Income Tax
Expense (Revenue)
Profit before Corporate Income Tax 82,604,942 8,382,808 81,564,305 8,742,622
Entries Adjusted to Arrive at Taxable Profit
Expenses - Not Tax Deductible 9,774,260 11,366,292 9,473,712 10,357,680
Expenses (Reversal) - Tax Deductible (436,375) (27,543,157) (436,375) (27,543,157)
Taxable profit 91,942,827 (7,794,057) 90,601,642 (8,442,855)
Corporate Income Tax Expenses 27,294,204 - 27,180,315 -

s1gJ1uls=U 2554

181




30" Anniversary

32. PROVIDENT FUND

The Company, its subsidiaries and their employees have jointly established a provident fund in accordance
with the Provident Fund Act B.E. 2530. Employees, the Company and its subsidiaries contributed to the fund
monthly at the rate of 5 percent of basic salary. The fund, which is managed by Siam Commercial Bank Public
Company Limited, will be paid to employees upon termination in accordance with the fund rules. For the years
2011 and 2010 amount totaling Baht 2.8 million and Baht 2.5 million, respectively, (The Company only : Baht 2.7

million and Baht 2.4 million, respectively)

33. CAPITAL MANAGEMENT

The primary objective of the Company’s capital management is to ensure that it has an appropriate financial

structure and preserves the ability to continue its business as a going concern.

According to the separate statements of financial position as at December 31, 2011 and 2010 the Company’s

debt-to-equity ratio was 2.19 : 1 and 2.59 : 1, respectively.

34. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
34.1 Commitments relating to operating lease and service agreements

The Company and its subsidiaries have entered into several lease agreements and a memorandum of
agreement attached to a sublease agreement, in respect of land, condominium units and motor vehicles,

service agreements relating to the staff bus service, hire of work agreement, and services agreements.

Future minimum rentals payable under these leases as at December 31, 2011 are as follows :

(Unit: Million Baht)

Payable within: Consolidated The Company Only
1 year 0.6 0.4
2 to 5 years - -

Thereafter 5 years - -

Total 0.6 0.4

34.2 Commitments relating to ship building and ship repairing contracts
As at December 31, 2011 the Company has undelivered and unrendered ship building and ship repair
contracts totaling approximately EURO 2.52 million, USD 0.65 million and Baht 461.44 million.
34.3 Commitments for purchase goods
As at December 31, 2011 the Company had outstanding commitments on a machinery and equipment
for ship repair and ship building purchase of USD 0.08 million, EURO 0.90 million and Baht 1.76 million.
34.4 Guarantees

As at December 31, 2011 there were outstanding bank guarantees of approximately Baht 462.07
million which have been issued by banks on behalf of the Company in respect of certain performance bonds

as required in the ordinary course of business of the Company.
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34.5 Securities against credit facilities and loans as obtained from financial institutions

Credit facilities and loans obtained from banks have been secured by the mortgage of the Company’s

a floating dockyard and land and construction thereon.

34.6 Contract financial facilities

As at December 31, 2011 the Company has been granted specific purpose credit facilities by 1 banks,
which are secured by transferring the rights to make collection from a customer of the project. Detail of the

credit facilities are as follow: -
- Letter of guarantee facility of Baht 453.44 million of Baht 453.44 million has been utilised.

- Letter of credit and trust receipt facilities of not more than Baht 138 million (or in equivalent
amount in other currencies) of which USD 0.085 and SGD 0.058 million.

34.7 Litigations

(1) In July 2004, the Company was counter-sued by a customer, claiming compensation of approximately
Baht 7.8 million for breach of a ship building agreement. On May 19, 2006, the Company received
a ruling from an Arbitration Committee ordering the Company to pay compensation amounting to Baht
4.1 million to the customer. The Company believes that the Arbitration Committee’s ruling is in some
respects contrary to the agreement and to the law, and during the third quarter of 2006 the
Company has petitioned the court to overturn ruling, and the case is currently in court trial.
However, for conservative purposes, the Company has already recorded provision for the above amount

of compensation in the financial statements of the current year.

(2) In March 2005, the Company was sued by a company claiming compensation of approximately Baht
108.2 million for a breach of a joint venture agreement between the Company and that company
which resulted in the termination of a ship repair agreement between the plaintiff and an employer.
Subsequently, in May 2005, the Company countersued on the grounds that the management believes
the above reason for contract termination was due to the breach of ship repair agreement with the
employer and the amount of the damages to be claimed under the lawsuit has yet to be clearly
determined. On October 30, 2006, the Court of First Instance delivered judgment dismissing the
lawsuit and the Company’s countersuit, with the court deciding that both parties have responsibilities
to the employer and that these responsibilities can not be separated. However, the Company has
appealed this judgment in December 2006. The case is currently under review by The Appeal Court
as at December 31, 2011. From reviewing the case, the management expects to have no loss or
damage to the company and its subsidiary. Therefore, the liabilities reserve for the compensation

above is not recorded in the financial statements.

(3) In March 2010, the Company was sued by a company to pay compensation amounting to approximately
Baht 7.8 million due to a fire during the ship repair. The Court of First Instance had sentenced on
August 15, 2011 that the Company had to pay for such damages. However, the Company has fire
insurance with an insurance company in the limit of Baht 175 million and the Company has to pay
for damages in the amount not exceeding Baht 2.5 million. Therefore, the Company had recorded
this amount (Baht 2.5 million) in the current’s period financial statements and the Company had paid

the compensation charge for Baht 2.5 million since November 28,2011.
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35. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
35.1 Financial risk management and policies

The Company’s and its subsidiaries’ financial instruments, as defined under Thai Accounting Standard No.
107 “Financial Instruments: Disclosure and Presentations”, principally comprise cash and cash equivalents,
trade accounts receivable and payable, loans, bank overdrafts, trust receipts, and short-term and long-term
loans. The financial risks associated with these financial instruments and how they are managed are described

below.
35.1.1 Credit risk

The Company and its subsidiaries are exposed to credit risk primarily with respect to trade accounts
receivable, loans and other receivables. The Company and its subsidiaries manage the risk by adopting
credit control policies and procedures, and therefore do not expect to incur material financial losses. The
maximum exposure to credit risk is limited to the carrying amounts of receivables, loans and other receivables

as stated in the statements of financial position.

The Company is subject to concentrations of credit risk because the Company builds and repairs
ships for general customers, in both the private and public sectors. The ability of these debtors to meet

their obligations is sensitive to the health of the local economy.
35.1.2 Interest rate risk

The Company’s and its subsidiaries’ exposure to interest rate risk relates primarily to their cash at
financial institutions, loans to subsidiaries, bank overdrafts, trust receipts, and short-term and long-term
borrowings. However, since most of the Company and its subsidiaries’ financial assets and liabilities bear
floating interest rates or fixed interest rates which are close to the market rate, the interest rate risk is

expected to be minimal.

Significant financial assets and liabilities as at December 31, 2011 classified by type of interest rates
are summarised in the table below, with those financial assets and liabilities that carry fixed interest rates

further classified based on the maturity date, or the repricing date if this occurs before the maturity date.

Fixed interest rates

Within 1-5 Over Floating Non-interest Total Effective
1 year years 5 years interest rate bearing interest rate
(Million Baht) (% p.a.)
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalent - - - 57.93 0.18 58.11 0.0875
Trade accounts receivable - net - - -
Restricted bank deposits - - - 69.34 - 69.34 0.75 - 1.25
- - 127.27 0.18 127.45
Financial liabilities
Bank overdrafts and short-term loans
from financial institutions - - - 56.15 - 56.15 5.80 - 7.50
Trust receipts - - - 42.62 - 42.62 244 - 475
Long-term loans - - - 77.68 - 77.68 7.25
- - 176.45 - 176.45
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35.1.3 Foreign currency risk

The Company’s and its subsidiaries’ exposure to foreign currency risk arises mainly from trading and
service transactions that are denominated in foreign currencies. The Company seeks to reduce this risk by
entering into forward exchange contracts when they considers appropriate. Generally, the forward contracts

mature within one year.

The balances of financial assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies as at December 31,

2011 are summarised below.

Foreign currency Financial Financial Average exchange rate
assets liabilities as at December 31, 2011
(Million) (Million) (Baht per 1 foreign currency unit)
US dollar 0.43 0.21 31.64
EURO - 0.90 41.34
SG dollar - 0.07 24.61

YEN - - -

35.2 Fair values of financial instruments

Since the majority of the Company’s and its subsidiaries’ financial assets and parts of their financial
liabilities are short-term in nature, and lendings and long-term loans borrowings have floating interest rates,
the fair value of these financial assets and liabilities is not expected to be materially different from the

amounts presented in the statements of financial position.

A fair value is the amount for which an asset can be exchanged or a liability settled between knowl
edgeable, willing parties in an arm’s length transaction. The fair value is determined by reference to the
market price of the financial instrument or by using an appropriate valuation technique, depending on the

nature of the instrument.

36. RECLASSIFICATION

Certain amounts in the consolidated financial statement and The Company only for the year ended December 31,
2010 and the consolidated statements of comprehensive income and the statements of comprehensive income for the
year ended December 31, 2010 have been reclassified to conform to the current year’s classification but with no effect

to previously reported net income or shareholders’ equity. The reclassifications are as follows :

Former classification Reclassification to EL

Consolidated/The Company Only

Other receivables - subcontractors, net Other non-current assets 3,869,547

Other current liabilities Other non-current liabilities 3,495,820
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(Unit : Baht)

Consolidated financial statements The Company only
For the year end December 31, For the year end December 31,
As reclassified As previously As reclassified As previously

reported reported
Accounts

Cost of services 439,758,600 439,498,836 437,322,640 437,062,876
Administrative expenses 83,451,619 83,447,429 78,053,301 78,049,111

37. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

These financial statements were authorized for issue by the Company’s Audit Committee on February 24,

2012.
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To establish ASIMAR as an internationally recognized brand name in the shipbuilding and ship repair industry,
through the application of technology in developing its manufacturing process to achieve excellence in quality,

timely delivery and ultimate client satisfaction.
Commitment to providing a high standard of service to clients by means of effective quality and time control
comparable to a leading world-class shipyard, with continuing development and optimal efciency in the man

agement of company resources for

Clients : Well-received outcomes and complete client satisfaction
Shareholders : Target returns on investment to their satisfaction
Employees : Human resources development with opportunities for career

advancement and good quality of life

Environment and Community Participation in environmental and social development activities
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